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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT

olL CONSERVATION DIVISION'

' POST OFFICE BOX 2088 - T

BRUCE KING ; '
B GOVUNOR ) STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
R e LIty SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504
LA"';?;E’T(E;‘OE August 7, 1981 - - . S eosi827.243
Mr. ‘Matk: Adame Re: ~gi§g§§g& R Z;gg i
Rodey, Dickason, Sloan, —
. Akin & Robb .
Attorneys ‘at Law ‘ i ) ,
P, O, Box 1888 bpplicant: - ;
Albuquerque, New Mexieo 87103» Soufﬁéfn Uﬁi&ﬁsﬁxﬁlorétidh i
Company of Texas
Dear Sir: ’
Enclosed herew1th are two coples of -the~above= referenced
DlVlSlon order recently entered ih the subject case.
/Ypurs very truly; ) R ’
“’"‘"‘L i '/‘K?t;& ¢ "'/w‘/// SR | |
/JOED RAMEY / e L ]
7 Director 4 ' ‘ S
-
X
JDR/E& e
_Copy of order also sent to: ' ‘
o Hobbs O0CD____ X
’ ~ A¥tesia '0CD__ X ' .
= ijztec ‘0CD X ,
‘Other - |
oh
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i STATE OF NEW MEXICO
I ENERGY. AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
' GIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER DF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING:

" CASE NO. 7288

o) | : ~ Order No. R-6748

NOMENPLRTURE

'~APPLICATION OF SOUTHERN UNION
EXPLORATION

'ANY OF TEXAS
OR CONTRACTION OF THE WEST
UERTO CHIQUITO-MANCOS OIL POOL,

f 310 ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

| ORDER OF THE DIVISION

iy

BY THE DIVISIBN:

at Santa e, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L. Stamets.

NOH, on this_ 7th day of August, 1981 the Division -
biroetoz. having consldered the testimony, tho fecord, and the
recommsndations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the
prcmioes, ‘

FINDS:

(l)u Thac due pubiic ‘notice having boaa givan as rcquirod

by‘lnn, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause cnd the
|subject matter thoroof.

(2) Thot ‘the applicant. Southorn Union Explorltion Conpany
14 t-xns, sesks the contraction of the West Puerto Chiquito-‘

ange 1 Noot, thercfron. AR

{3y That the appliaant i8 the owher and operator of the

hobsx Federal Well No. 1 located in Unit J of said Section 36.

(4) That said well is 'y rcantry; was comploted in the

Gallup foraation through perforations from 3845 fest to 4123
fest on June 15, 1979; and is currently docignntod ez 2 Icat
,,lPuarto ‘Chiquito-Mancos 0i1 Pool well,

($)) That tho ovidonec praoantod at tho houring dononstrltod

that said Nabil Federal Well No.,l is couplotad in . u.parato

,‘l

Mancns 011 Panl by the delstion of Ssaticn 35, Township 24 North,

This cauoe ‘dams on for hearing at 9 a.Mm. on July 2, 1981.;,_,«',“v§iv3
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Case No. 7288
Order No. R-6748

common source of supply from the West Puerto Chiquito-Mancoa 041
Pool.

i - (6} That approval of the applicant's resquest for delstion
of eaid Section 36 from the West Puerto Chiquito-Mancos 0il Pool
will not result in waste nor violate correlative righta.

: v (7) Thnt the application ahould be approvnd and a new pool
ifor Gallup 0il production should bs created and desi nated a8
the Regina-Gallup 0il Pool consisting of the NW/4 SE/4 of
‘lSection 36, Townahip 24 Horth, Range 1 weat. NMPM, Rio Arriba

17 xs THEREFORE ORDERED 3

(1) That the West Puerto Chiquito-Mancos 011 Pool. as
;prcviously defined and described, is hereby contracted by the
'deletion therefrom of Section 36, Township 24 North, Range 1
West, NMPM, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

nis

(2) That 2. naw nil nnnl fnr,f_‘g_’l__l_gn atl ngnd:gf

ian :
fhoroby creatcd and designatad the Regina—ﬂnllup 041 Pool con-
sisting of the N¥W/4 SE/& of said Section 36. -

(3) That the sffective date of this order and the pcol
con};agtion and pool creation containad herein -hall be August
1. 8l.

(4) THat Juriadiction of ‘thie cause is tctainod fur tho '

" DONE at Santn Fe, New Moxico. on the day and yesr hatein*
lignatod. ;

/J0€ D, RAMEY
‘Director

Ccinty, New chico. e

{
H

. .ntry of auch furthor orders as the Division may deenm neccasnry.




! ENERGY and MINERALS DEPARTMENT

Oil Conservation Division

PO.Box2088 =
“.iSanta Fe, New Mexico 87501
‘ ATTEMPTED - i oo
John Wil)Aan o
209 S, KaSalle Street
Chi Il1linois
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Examiner Hearing - Thuc-dey ~ July 2, 1981 Pochket Lo, 20-81
. SR o (an} ‘LfIEFD vhe Tomahauk-Sén Andres Pdo!fin Robscﬁelt County,” New Mexico, to include thérein:

TUJV pP.7 $OUTHL,RAHCE a2 FASTJ NMP
8 c:aea !9. NW L

(bb)  EXTEND the Want: Aba ‘Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TONSHIP 32 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NP
Section 11z " SW/4
Saction l4:  NW/4

&
H

: !
;
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Docket No. 21-81 i
. &

D-’)cxm . COMMISSION HEARING - WEDNESDAY - JULY 8, 1981

: “ : : B ' DIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION = 9 A.M. - ROOM 205
- S : STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

e o — ® : d f , z

- - —
[

CATF 7226:" (DE NOVO)

T
3
i
1
H

pixc:tncn of- Enserch hxplorntxou,'!nc. for salt water disposal, Roosevelt County, hew Mexlco. :
Arplz‘ ut, in the above*styled cause, “seeks authorlty to di'spose of p bduced salt wa:er ‘ihto Lt :
the an}oy1 forination' in the 1nterval frow 7902 feer 57930 -faat in its Radey Well Mo, 2 in
thit B cf Lestion 32 Townshxp South Range 33 East. .

Upon Jp;;xcat.on of? Enserch Etplora on, ‘Inc. ‘this case uzll be’ neqxd De ‘Nowo pnrsuan: “to the
provisions of Rule 1220, i :

CASE 7f75££1(60ﬁtidded'£tom JUﬁe 17, 1951; Examxner Hcarlng)

=]

Holfcamp-r n ijectxoh 21 :xounshxp 19 South;’ “Range
27 Fast, to, ] ¢ vstandard location ‘thereon. -Also ‘to- be
uonsldered 111 ‘be the cost‘of dr;iIxng and comp?e ing ‘gaid well aiid the dllocation ‘of ‘the cost
theréof as ‘well as dctual operating’ cos*s and charges for supervxsxnn. des1gna*xun of applxcant

2s o,)‘ varel wf the tiilie.end a.chavs)

- {
€y _#E: ‘s
i
Range 27 East
standard loca y !
e el said well" and‘the allocatlon of the cost thcreof &8 well as actunl operatxng costs and chargen
‘. ! " for” eu,eivzsxon, designation of" applzcant as -operator of the wcll, and a charge Eor rxlx 1n—-

“volves ‘ii. atxllxng said well,

Py

e
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' Examiner Hearmg ‘l‘hut:day -'July 2, 1981 : o Docket to. 20-81

(o) EXTEND the ‘Sduthwest -Eunice-San Andrea"l"ocl' in Lea County, New Mexico, to include’ thierein:
TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH; RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM
Sectwn 17: NE/4 ; ’

(p) EXTBND the G«—Horrou Gas Pool in Lea County, New ‘{exu:o, to include therem'

TOU'N'SHIP 19 SOUTH. RANGE 33 'EAST, NMPM ’
Secrxon 31: E/2 i
i
(g) EXTEND the Gladxola-ﬂolfcmp Pool in Lea Cm.mty, New Mexico, to mcl.ude therain: i
TOMNSHIP 12 SOUTH, RANGE 38 EAST, WPM i
Section 20: NE/4 3
Section 21: N/2 A
() EXTEND the Grayburg Jackson Seven Rivers—Queen-Grayburg-San Andres ¥ool in "Eddy County, ;
-5 ‘lc;'u:a, w0 in lude ‘!‘ere'n :
TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 31 EAST. NMPM
Section 1: W/2 SW/4 ’ ;
i ‘(s) EX‘IEND the North Illmo:.s Camp-Morrow Gas’ Pool in Eddy County; Wewr Mexico, to' ‘include
therein: . ; S :
TOWNSHIP 18- SOUTH RANGE 28 EAST, N‘~IP‘1 k
R Section'16: E/2 . ) . . : . . J
(t) EXTFND he Langl:.e Natnx Seven R:.vers—Queen—Crayburg Pool iniLea County, New Mé‘ii‘é‘o, : £
to include therem'
TO'JVSHIP 22 SOU'I’H RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM
. Sectxoa 31: sw/t- - o
(u) EX"END the North Lovmg—Morrow Gas Pool m Eddy County, New ’dexxco, to xncluoe tnerexn.
mcmp 23 som _RANGE 28 EAST, MPM o ' : \ @
seczion I. "S/2
(v) ‘EXTEND the West Nadlne-Blmebry Pool in Lea County, Neuw Mexico, to’ include therein:
rwn_smp 20 'SOUTH, RANGE 38 EAST, BMPM
Section™5: ~Ef2°
Secnou 87 - NE/& I
; (w) mm :he Eas; ReJ Lake Queen-Gravburg Pool in Eddy ‘County', New Hex:.co, to mclude therem‘
S e g6 .cm‘zg RADUS 2S5 CASTL Ny R P N
Sechon 25:° M/2 NE/4 and NW/4 SE/4 ‘ - : §
(x) 'EXTEND the Rxchard Knob Atoka—Morrow ‘Gas Pool in’ Eddy County, New Hecho, to incluis
N therexn. : - :
<4
mam? 18 .:OUTR "RANGE 25 EAST NHPM :
Secn.on 9: N/Z Co : g
(y) E?‘I‘BND the West Sawyer-San Andreu Pool m Lea County, New He:ucu, to mclude therem. L i
TOMNSILID 9 soum RANGE 37 ms'r, N\‘!P‘i 2
Sccticn 16:° S/2 T v Tk
(z) SXTEND the Scharb-wolfcamp Pool” in I.ea County, New Hen.co, to mclude therem. L
: é
TO'J\' .BIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 35 FAST N‘ﬂ"l
Sectxpn 5: L/2 § ;,
~ i
"] » ‘.{. B
{
I} x
‘ !
. ‘ - - . P . I . - e B b j

T S e

A R AR ) B s .
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" Examiner Hearing - Thursday - July 2, 1981 Docket No. 20-81

;:(f) EXTEND the verncal llmts of t‘he Lusk-\’ates Pool in Eddy’ nnd Lea Counnes, New Mexn:o,
to {nclude the Seven Rivers formation aad redesignite pool as the Lusk Yates-Seven Rivers Pool

descridbed as:

TOWNSHI® 19 SOUTH, RANCE 31 EAST, NMPM
Section 24:  -All

. : TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM , _ .
Section 19: W/2 and W/2 NE/4 ;

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, NMPM
Section )Y: §/2
Section 14: All o5

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANCE 28° EAST, NMPM . .
Section 32:  §/2 T e R T

(h) EXTEND the Anieldpe Ridge-Atoka Gas Pool in Les.County, New Mexico, ‘to include therein:
Vi _ TOWNSHI? 23 SOUTH, RANGE 346 EAST, NMPM e ¢ dia
Section 2:  U/2 and NE/4 7 RN
Section 11: W/2 : -

(i) "EXTEND thé Atoka-eso Pooi in Eddy County, New Mexico; to includs’ éheréih_.*
" TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH RANGE 26 EAST, NMPM ;

Section 26: Ni/4 SW/b

Section 33: S/2'SE/4 - ,

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST, NMPY

s«.non lv Nh'/b NE/A R

S ) ’VEXTEIID the Boyd-l(ortou Gas Pool. in Eady Coun:y, ‘New KEXICO,z to i;ﬁ:l:ﬁ&;fﬁéfein:

'z

TOWNSHIP 18 sou‘m, RANGE : 24 usr, NMPM'
Sectxon 34 s/2 i

'mwmsmp 18 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAS'D By
Section 34: E/2

, TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 24 'E'Asr; NMPM
Section 3: ALl I

Section10: 'N/2 o
“Section 11: W/2 . .

3

(k) EXTEND che aun‘. Eye—San A.ndrcn Pool An Chamseomgy, New He:u.co, ‘to: mclude therem' .

“TONNSHIP 8 SOUTH, \RANGE 28 EAST, M
Sectmn 12. N/2 Sl-:f4

3

”msmv 8 SOUTH, RANGE 20 m-r, m
- Sectl.on 7' NIZ swla

(1) EX'I'F.RD the . South Culebra BlufE-Bone SPrmgs Pool m Eddy County, New Hexxco, to mclude o
therein: ‘ :
iyt

3]
Y

... poemeurs a3 couTd. R
Section 27: . NJ2 NE T

,(l) !!TEND the Dubhn Ranch-Atoka Gns Pool in Eddy Cnuuty, New Henco, :o mclude theteni'

m \22 SOUTH RANGE 28 EAS'I NHPH
SQctLon 33' N/2 i

(:: mm the But hgle Creek A:olu-ﬂorrow Gu Poel in Eddy County. Rew Me:uco, to include
therein;

mﬂéﬂﬁfﬂ‘sb&n,-m’ca 26 ‘EAST, NMPM
Section 30: N/2

b diats W b s T

(g) EXTEND the Angell Ranch Atoke-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to ‘include therein:

- ORI Wi ST ey

i g b i i

R RN

i A D R e A
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oo *'(e) RIDESIGNATE ‘the’ Lusk—Seven Rivera Pcul 4u Lea Couﬁty, New Mexzco, tu .Ie North Iu engen .

Page 3 of &

Examiner Hearing - Thursday -~ July 2, 1981 Lecket Lo, 20-61

CASE lgég (Thxs Gase will bé disalssed.)”

Apphcanon of Amoca Production Company ™ for ai NOPA dotaim] nat mn, “Eddy: Ccunty. New” Menco.
Applicant, in the above~styled cause, seeks a new onshore reservoxr determxnatxon in the Morrow -
formation for its Lancaster Springs Com Well Vo. t7in Unit [ of Section 1, Touwnship 22 South,

Range 26 East.

'CASE 7299: (This case will be dismissed.)

Application of Amoco” Production Conpany for an NGTA determxnatxon, ‘Eddy Counly,’ Neu Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-szyled cause, seeks a new onshore. reservoit determination in the Mor fow
formition for its Scate IL Com Well No. 1 in Unit G of Sectton 3, Tbunshlp 19 South, Range 24

East.

oy

CASE 7300:° Applxcatxon ‘of Dome Petroleun COrporatxon for desxgnatxon of a txght fozmatxon Sandoval County,

Naw Nexico. Appllcant, in’the above-styled cause, seeks’ the desxgnatxon of .the. Chacra gornatxon
un&erlyxng portions of Townsh;ps 21 and 22 North, ‘Radges 'S, 6; ‘and 7 West, contaxnlng 73,0186 .
. qcres, more or, lesn, as a:tight formation pursuant to Section 107 of the Naiural Gas’ Pcltcy Act ..

and 18 CFR Sectlon 271.701-705.

CASE 7301: In the matter of the heartng ‘called by the 011 Conservarxon vaxsxon ‘on" its own motion ‘for. an ordet

creatlng, redesignating; ‘and extendxng vertical and hor;zoqtal limits of certa1n pools in Chaves,
Eddy, Lea, and Roosevelt Counties, New Mexico: . o L.

(a) CREATE 2 new poolin ‘Lea County, New Hex;co, classxfx'”’as ‘a. gas poolfor Morrew groductxon e
and. desxgnated as' the Bast Lusk~Morrow Gis: Pool.z ‘The’ dxscovety well is! Grace! Petroleum Corpqratxon
West Tonto Fedéral . Com Well No. 1 Iocated in Uhlt L of Section’ 24, Towmehip 19 South, Range 32 Edst,

NMPN.: ' Said pool would’ cowptxse' <

TUHNSHIP 19 SOUTH,~RAHGE 32 EAST NWFH
Scction 2&'5 w2

(b) " CREATE a new pool in Roosevelt Counity, ‘New: Mexxco, ¢lassified as an oil pool for M1ﬂ$1ssxppxan
productxon 4nd ‘degignatad as the’ Petezson«?xssx<§1pp1an Fiol, “The diseaviry well is Turerch -i -«

NMPM. -Said po<) would compr1se.

o o TOHRSHIP 4 SOUTH, RANGE 33 FAST, NMPM )
_ Section 28:  SW/4 . S ' A L
Sccti e TN T e e e s - - . - S - e \.* : e

29:°§5)2
Section 32: W/2

”‘msum S SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, NMPM .
Section 5:. /b
Séction 6: NE/&

: (c) 'CREATE a fiew pool’ in Lea Ccnnty, few He*tco, elasslf1ed as a gas pocl: “for’ Wolfcamp productzon
. ae';gﬁhzu L Lhe -’614{\: u"co n“’u..~ %51 Tosls P Lyt u.éc\-'vexv, \v&ll .I.Sl M Cs& ¥4 oul}cl.].vn Ll e
T Ccmpany State GR Well No. 1 located in Unx; C of Section 17, Tewnship 26 Séuth, “Ratge: 33 East, NMPM.

Said pool would comprzse.

TR

R TONNSHIP. 26 soirm RANGE 33 m\sr PN

's.eccji'o'n 17; E/2°

[SUEN

s o Corporatxon co Uait W 11 ‘No. 1 located inc Unxt H of.SecC1on ll Townshtp 26 South, Range 35
East, NMPM. ' Said pool- would compr1se- . R

- L .

TOMNSHIP 26 sou-m, “RANGE . s"’z"ési‘_i',-mieﬁ_
Sectton 11. "Ef2- o ’
Rivers Pool described as:’

'QU“S"IP 19 SOUTHJ RAN"E 32 EAQE‘ FMPH
. S‘CLIO‘H 3: All - . gl e

b

T W < b’i‘&*&‘(i‘é i V’rﬂi:i‘é- SETE
v

Exploration, Inc._ 1n1-y Hell No. 1 lorated in Unxr ‘Aot Qertxon 6 Townsh ip:5 Qouth Range 33 East, '

R R S e

ot
-
i
3

.

] W
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Examindr Heaving = Thursday ~ July 2, 1981

CASE 7201

Docket' No. <20-81

AEpHicat Tom af 73REO OF 1 and Cae Conpany for compiitsory Pﬂﬂlln\. Lea County;. New Mexico.
Applicant, §o the abovesstyled cause, svoks an order poolln\ all nmineral interdsts in the \1lur|un
and Fussebarin fopmat ions wederdying the X/2 of Séction 67 Tounship 25 South, Ranye 37 East, Custor

‘lle]d, to be dedivtfod ta a well te bodeillvd ar a standand Tecation thureon.. Also ‘to be ‘con--

SASE 7202

720;

stdored @il be the eost of deilling and completing sald well and the allocation uf the cost thereof
ag well s svtind operating vosts and. chiarpes for supervision, designitionof applicant as operator
of the well, und a charpe Tor risk involved in drilling said well.

Application of ARCO 0il and Cas Company for cwnpulsory pooling, Lea County,: New Mexico,
SAppHent; in the abovesstyled cause, soeks anorder pooling all mineral iatercsts in the Devorian
thru Ellenburpger formations underlying the $/2 of Scection 6, Township 25 South, Range 37 East.
Custer Fie1d, to be dedicated to a well to be dritled av a :tandnrd location thereon.  Also to be
considefed will be the cost of drttlln' and complecing said well and the allocation of the cost
thereo as well as actual-aperating costs and charges for supervision, designation of “applicant

ar operator of ‘the well, and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well,

Application: of ARCO 01} and Gas Company for an amendment to Order No, R-6649 ;7 Lea: County, New Mexico.
Applicant,” 0 the abovesstyled cause,  seelks an amefidmont - tp Division Order-Nou-R-6642 Which
authorized coupulrory posling in Section 33, Township 22" Scuth, ang‘ 36 East, Langlie Field, to

oxtend to Fobroary 1, 1982, tho cowwwnccrwnt of drilling required in said’ order.

CASE_7294:

CASE 7243:

"CASE 7280:

_its ROsa Unit Well No: 77 located in Uit Lioi8ection 333 Tiinskip 2

Abplicntlon of ARCO 0ilandiGas- Compnny for salt water dLsposal Lea County, New Mexico.

Applicant, “in the above—szylod cause,: secks authority to dispose of ' pioduced salt ‘water_into the
Seven Rivers-Queen formation at a depth of 2996 feet to 3186 feet in its R. S.. Crosby hell No. A-2
located |n Unlt L of bectxcn 28, Township 25 South; Range 37 East; Ldnglle Matrix Pool. .

(Coné:nued from June' 3, 198l ‘Examiaer H*arang)

Application of Inexce 011 Company for pool creatxon, specxal pool rules, and: an oil dxscovery allow-
able, Eddy County, New Mexico, Appixcant, in the: above st)led cause,‘seeks the creation of a new
Wolfcamp 01l pool for its Federal 10 State Com. Well Nos 1 located in Unit L of. Section 10, Town~—
ship 21 South, Range 26 East, and the promulgation of spoc1al rules therefor,'lnclud.ng provisions
“for 160-acre spacing.’ " Applicant further sceks the as<1gnment of approxxmatelv 42,290 bavrels of
dxscovery allowable to the aforesaxa well !

{Continued fron June 17 1981, Exam;ner Hearlng)

Applxcatxo“iof Northwest Plpelxne Cotporatxon for a dual conplet1on and downhole commlnglxng, Rio

Ly, New Mexxco. Applxcant, in the above—styled cause; secks authorxty to ‘dually complete
SEin 2 Narth Danuo 5 West [ tal ﬁvn-

duce .gas from the Mesaverde formation and commingled Gallip and Daketa productlon through separite

strlngs of 'tubing.

\,, :

CASE 7295

AN .x., ;.‘_:'\

CASE 7296.

" CASE 7297:

Applldatlon of ‘Culf 011 Corporatlon for rescission of DlVlSlon Ordnr No. R-2429 C, Edd" Co ‘fy;
New Mexicds ' ‘Applicant; ‘in the above—styled cause, seeks: the réscission of D1v1510n Order No.
R~2429-C which authorized 320-acre spac1ng units in the White. Cxt)-PcnnsylvanLan Gas Pool. Applx—’
.cant secks the rexnstatement of 640=atre” §pac1ng units in said pool with’ prov1q1on for 320-acre
Lﬁfxlf’dxflixng én&’approprxace fznélngs tetéE‘Ve Ihﬁfétof S et R s

Pool” han‘BO acres. Applzcan :
furthe: seeks the’ contractxon of the Otero—Gallup Pool by the deletxon of che §ollow1n acreage'

E/Z an A’Swlh of Se on 35, Towm~
:Assoc;a:ed

4 onSectlon 43812 of Sectlon 5; S/Z\o,,Seétxon<6-’and N/2rof Sectzon 11,

In Townshxp 25 North Range 6 west', SEIA of Section 33; SIZ of SecLlon 34 and all of Section 35.

(Thxs case will be: dxsmlssed )

ddy County, New Mex1co.v
: i yled ‘Causde;” seeks & new onshoré reserv01r determnnatxon xn “the’ Morrow.
formation for its Alley Unlt Well No. 1 in Unit E of Sectxon I, Township 19 South, Range 25 Eds¢.
AN RERRTE ] B : . :

‘e oo

o

e s s T
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, bocket Ro. 20-81

Dockets Nos. 22-81 and ' 23- Bl are tentatxvely set for July 15 and 29, 1981, 'Apﬁliéétions for hearing must
be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing ddte.. i ) :

DOCKET: EXAMINER nmkmc_- THURSDAY =~ JULY 2, 1981

9 A.M, - OIL CONSFRVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Richird L. Stamets, Examiner, or Daniel 'S. Nutter, Alternate Examiner:

CASE 7283; Applxcaz;on of Hnrvey E. Yates Company for amendment of vaxsxcq Order No.. R—638? Lea County, New
Mexico. Applxcant, in thé above-styled cause, seeks the amendment of Division Order No. R-6382 to
provide that 'said order authorizing the McDonald Unlt Agreement shall have an effective date of

June 1, 198!.

T T P

i opbEIL,

CASL 7284 ° Applzc”t;on of Fnergy Reserves croup, ‘Inc. for an unorthodox gas well locatxon Roosevelr County,
New Mexico.: Applieant, “ia the above=styled. cause, seeks approval ‘for the unorthodox Cisco location
“of its Hillér Well No. 1 located 660" feet ‘from the South and West'lines of Section 12, Township 6
South, Range-33 East, the 8/2 of saLd Section 127to be dedicated te the well. ; )

CASE 7285: 'Appl;catxon of J. C. wxliiamson for: twe non-standard gas: péorutlon unxts ‘and two unorthodox loca-
tions; Lea. Couaty, New Nﬂxxco.‘ Applxcant. xn “the above- ‘yled causc, “secks: anproval for two non—‘
standard 320-acre’ Wolfcamp gas provation unils in Section 10, Townshxp 23 South, Range’ 34 East, the

: “comprlsznw the /s, W/2 NF/4, and N/2 ‘SW/k, and ‘the: second comprising’the E/2 NE/4, S/2 su/4,

and SE/& ‘Applicant further sebks’ approval ‘for two unorthodox locations, the fi¥st for a well

.,drllled 1560 fect from the North line and 1830 fect from the West line of said Section 10, ‘and the

“second” for a well to be driliud 1956 {eeU from the South @8d East 1inse af rHe sectiony

H
H
$

e R

&
E

'CASE 7286: Applxcatlonk £ Sipron Energy Lorporat;on for'downhole commxnglxng,,Rlo Arrxba C?‘nty, New ték1éo.
¢ c, seeks: pproval fo “downhole’ commxngllng of Basxn-Dakota

and: Blaneo’ Mesavérde ‘production in’ the’ weflbotéjo‘-xts anarxlla F Well No. 6 located'in” the S PIA
of ‘Séction 34 Touwnship 26 North, ‘Range & West: ’

:CASE ~7287: ‘Applxcatxon of Benson-Mont1n—Greer Drllllng C'"porat1on for compulsor”’pébliﬁg, Rzo Aff1bh County,

i
#
“ 20, Townshlp 26 North, Range it
Also to be»cons1dered will be the cost of é
. 3
i
CASE 7288: i ompany of Texas for contractlon of the West’ Puerto i
ty, -New_Mexico. Applxcant, ‘in the above-styled cause;" }
5 he contraction of the West puerto’ 'Chiquito-Mancos 0il Pool by the:deletion of Sectlon 36, i
o Towvnship 24 North, Range 1: West, ‘therefrom, ;
: QASE 7551_: (Contu_-med ‘from June 3, 1981, Examiner Hearing)
|
g ;
|
: cost thereof as well as actual operatlng costs an harges for supervxsxon, deslgnatxon of applzcant i
“as ‘operator of the. well, and a charge for risk’ xnvolved int drxllxng said’ well.— .
CASE 7289: '
--—f-~— A
FERRt '~Q I
L/é:;E 1230
and’ complet y 111oc . -
--and charges for supcrvxston, designation of Applxcant as operntor of the well, and ‘& chatge for risk ;
involved in drxllxng said well. ,, . . §
;i " . ; ) ¥ ’ B : ; % o
i i ’ - f .
i‘
N
F)
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ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
. OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION.
STATE LAND OFFICE BLDG.
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
2 July 1981

 EXAMINER HEARING

IN THE MATTER OF:

Appllcation of Southern Unlon Ex»
ploratxon Company of Texas for
contractlon ‘of the West Puerto ;
Chlqu1t0~Mancos 0il Pool, Rio Arriba
County, New Mex1co. :

" BEFORE: RidhardyL.xStamets

. PRANSCRIPT OF HEZARING

b

For the 0il Conservation Ernest L. Padilla, Esq.
Dlvzsion. ; y " Legal Counsel to the Division
- State Land Office Bldg
' Santa Fe New Mexicc 87501

-
~

For the Applicant:  'Paul M. Zeis, Esq.
' Southern Union Explo:atlon

‘1217 Maln Street
Dallas, Texas 75202
and - SO
Mark K. Ad‘“s, Esq. . e
ROD_X,‘DICKASOV, SLOAN, AKIN &
ROBB, P:A, - ]
P, O. Box 1888 :
: Albuquerque, N M. 87103 :
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INDE X

MIKE DAVIES
Direct Examination by Mrf Zeis
Cross ExaMinétion;by Mr. Stamets
Questions by’Mr."Chavéz

ir

JAMES G. FLLIS

S ¢ ®» 4 e B oA W oW o=

Direct Examihation”by Mr. Zeis

H‘
H.

Cross Examination by Mr. Stamets

5,,

o - 13 | RoY G. SHARROCK

; 14 A Direct Examination by Mr. Zeis
| 1 i
: B L

? S - 1m

EXHIBITS

Appliééﬁt E§hibit a, Stiuqtufe'ﬁép‘

&tion

B a | Applicant Exhibit B, Cross Se

§ 22 T |

; | Applicant Exhibit C, Cross Section i

¢ | Applicant Exhibit D, Production History
24 ) R ‘ '

R ". | Applicant Exhibit E, Letter
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A“ﬁﬂ?%F;?hﬁzfé? 'ThebheafingtWillacome"to’

Call next Case 7288, application of
Southern Union Exploratiop Company of Texas for contraction of
the West{?uerto Chiquito?Mancoa'6il*Poo1,fRio Arriba County,
New Mexico. "

Call for appearances.’

MR. ZEiSf? My'ﬁame is Paul Zeis. I am
general attorney, Southern Unlon Exploratlon Company ‘of Texas,

and this' Mark Adams, the Rodey flrm in Albuquerque.

111 be‘ﬁfeaéﬁtihg*tﬁé case ‘and Mr.

Adams will be sﬁmmiﬁgfﬁp~

b

“qps sworn. ).

MR. ZEIS: Before we start I have . Just
a very brlef openlng statement. This is an appllcatlon by
rSouthern Unlon Exploratlon Company of Texas to delete the

Section 36 Townshlp 24 North Range 1 West ‘Rio Arrlba

County, New Mexico, from the West Puerto Chlqunto~Mancos

'0i1 Pool, as defined by Commission Order: p—zses B

our evidence will show that there's a

permeability discontinuity between Section 36 and the rest

CE S S VR B Rt S
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of the West Puerto Chiquzto—Mancos Pool that there are two

‘formation underlying Section 36 is not in the same reservoir

® B u e A WwoN

“Greer Drlllxng Corporatlon, the operator of the West Puerto

being called as a witness and being duly sworn ‘upon his oath,

4
dry holes between Section 36 and the rest of the Puerto Chlqult
Mancos Pool; and that there is a great stratigraphic structural
difference between Section 36 and the rest of the Puerto

Chiquito-Mancos ‘Pool, all of which indicates that the Niobrara

pool or common soﬁrée‘of’sﬁ?piy,as the rest of the Puerto
Chiéuito-M5566skPool. _‘ R .

Flnally we 11 show that Benson—Montln—

ChiqUito—MaﬁéOS‘PObl;“haS“no objeCtlonS'tovthe'removal of

Section 36 from the pool.

We will also show that the severance of |

, , , o
: o : R i ﬁ VR e b S e s ST
‘EELi‘ﬂ“SG“Wlll“prevchtawast ~And’p rotect‘correlat;ve;r;ghts._

_The firSt-QitneSS‘is Mrf‘Mike Davies.
| MIKE DAVIES
testified as follaws, to-wit:
bixECT Exaiiirton

BY MR. ZEIS:

@ Mr. pavies, will you state your full

name for the record, please? -

s

Canat arle e e T e s e M e wwwg"r
i 2 R i B
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1 5
| 2 A Michael L. DaVies{ |
3 0 And how are}you émoioyod?
4 A, I'm employed as' a staff geologist with
§ | southern Union Exélbration Company of Texas.
6 Q. And have your"éuélifications as a gooloéiF£
; 7 | been accepted before this‘Commiséion“béfore?
8 A Yes, sir, uhey”surezﬁaVe.
9 MR. ZEIS: I move that Mr. Davies be .
;!b; ';ooébtea‘as‘an~expert. \
n MR. STAMETS: He is é‘qné"iaer‘ed qualif
12 0 | ‘Mr.“DAViés,‘Iﬂairéof your éttéﬁriOnrgnc
R 13” what's been marked as Exhibit A. Was'uhis‘preparéd by you or ;|
; 14‘ At'you: direction? |
is g ves, sir.
%ﬁ 16 Y ‘Would“Ybu"féii us what thié‘éhows?
’17 | A. All fight. This is a structure map on
; 18 top of the A zone of the’ Nlobrara formation in the southern .
, part of the West Puerto Chlqulto—Mancos Field, and it shows “
; “thé ‘contour llnes, and I mlght po;nt ‘out that‘those contour
% = | L 21?, lines are 100 foot contour llnes from 700 to 1000 feet and
wjizik'then 1000 ‘foot” contours £raii 1000 o 6000 feet. |
‘ 235 And it also'—— the scale ‘of the’ map 1s;
- 24 1 ihoh e&uulyto 8360A£eot. It shows the fleld boundary, or
- 25 the southern portion’of the fielgd boundary for the'West‘Puerﬁc
B
[ R ST s 5




10

11
12
13

14

'l6j
17 
18
"

2

® R 8

Chiquito-Mancos Field by the dotted line, and it shows six

‘wells that are presently producing from the Niobrara in the

N e WwN

‘where the Niobrara was completed in the type well.

e

s B g s o g
“Manccs Poalidnd

'ﬁhevsbhtheéS£erh edge of the San'bdan Basih, and it éISO'Shdws
rihat.there'are two dry holes located between ‘the Mobil Fed .
“and the oEHér'§EGJUCing wells in thc West Puerto Chigquito-Mancds

‘Pbol.

6

West Puerto Chiduitosﬁancos Field. There wells are 1anownship
25 North, 1 West; 24 North, 1 West: and it also shows two dry
/hbieé,,Or four dry holes that are in the same area. |

It has a type lbg4£hat shows the zone A,

B, and C 6f the Niobrara formatién, and it shows perforafion§:.

And it also shows the location of the
Southern Uﬁion Exploration of Texas He1ll Mobil Fed No. 1, which
i'sin Section 36, Township 24 North, 1 West. |
[+) What does thisféxhibiﬁ indicate about
the relationship of the wéi}s'in the WeSt'Puerﬁo'ChiQﬁito;

e

he Mohil Fed No. 1 Well?

1))

[4
{

Well, ‘it shows tHat the Mobil Fed Well

bod

is from 22 to 2500 feet structurally higher than the ‘other
wells in the area. It shows that the Mobil Fed is 1oé§;ed”¢n"

a stééply;WeStward'dippIng limb of the monocline that forms

)

0 ~ Those ‘two dry holes are‘ihe'Magnolia

[ schmitts = No. l.and the Reading Duff No,. 1?

[
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the San Juan Basin, and shows that the Schmitts No. 1 was

'Mc show?

in the four wells indicated, and if you refer to -- back to

2 Okay, it shows the MObil Fed No. 1 to be
produéiﬁéwfrom‘;éneéfA, E, an&gc'éfhﬁﬁe Eiﬁbf&fégfétmétiaﬁ.
It shows the Mobil Fed to be 2290 feet higher structhréliy than
the Schﬁitts No. 1 Well, and'it‘Shéws the Mobil Fed to be

located on the monocline that forms .the southeastern edge of

tested in the Niobrara formation and subsequently plugged and .
7 Y .

abéﬁdoned, and‘that>§ST:is'high1ightedfbnrghe completion R
below the well, | |
o Highlighted inyellow, is“that correct?
A ' That's correct. .

Q ~  We'll put our Exﬁibit C on top of Exhibi%'

B here.

: <

" Was this -- was thfgfexhiﬁitfpgéparea
by you or at your di;édfioﬁ?
A Yes, éir,:;t‘sure:wés:
0 Will you look at what's been marked
Eihiﬂit'c}ris;fhat correct? e
2 . That's correct.

Q- What ‘does this show? What does Exhibit

A All right, this shows the sedimentary -

section from the surface to the tép uf the Eﬂﬁrada formation

2

o

Y

TR e we e i ey




t 1 9
2 | your Exhibit Number One, those wells are on the righthaid side |
3 or tre soﬁtheast ~-=- por the south, I mean, the Soﬁthern Explor-
. 4 | ation Mobil Fed No. 1, the Reading and Bates Duff No. 1, the
% 5 | Benson-Montin-Greer "A" 14, and the Benson~Montin¥:reer -
6| 22.
; 7| It shows the Mobil Fed Well to be com-
;ﬁ 8 pleted in zones A, B, and C of the Niobrara formetion‘end'it >
; 9 shows the other wells that are proddoing in the West Puerto
éi 10 oChlqulto-Mancos Fleld to be completed in the C zone only.
if 11' It shows that ‘the Duff No. 1, whlch is -4
; 12 | the putf No. 1 Well, which has been: tested in the Niobrara ’
gi ~\ 13 and subseouently plugged end this DST is also hlghlighted on’
z 14 the~comp1etxon’card ln‘yellow below the well \ g
5y L S . .1t also shows that zone 3 of the N:Lobralrﬁa ‘
16 ’is pinogiﬁgVOut and pootly ﬁefined'in.£he Mobil Fed No. 1
n Well. | "
o LI @ Okay, what else does this Exhibit indi-
; 1’} éoate aboutetﬁe?rélatibﬁSﬁip*of’theSe weiis-and the Mobil Fed~
2 | eral No. 1 Well? | | ;) |
2 | &4 It shows that the Mobil Fed No.. 1 vell
2 tis"‘é‘s*ﬁi’c‘*‘féét ‘uiéner struotur&i’ly on the “gcﬁthe;w& end of "t]fe i‘:;-; § 5
§ ,’23‘ 'monocllne and to the other - to the produclng wells in the o e
’f24!‘"'f1eld and it shows ‘that the zone Cof ‘the Nlobrara is _;% E
25 pincm,ng out and"pOOrly defined. 17

Sl o e LT,
He “'5“:‘3’4.{%(:‘;5.;';
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‘discontinuity between the Niobrara formation underlying Section|

‘tion as found in the West Puerto Chiquito-Mancos Pool?

R R " T G e

Nlobrara formatlon 1n the West Puerto Fhlqu1to~Mancos Pool?

A | No,~1t’s ndt produc1ng frcm‘the'same
pool.

0. Does the Niobrara fbrmétibh'ﬁhaéleiﬁé
“becti’ﬂ"SG}“TG#ﬁship*24 ‘North,;: Ranao 1 West: contaln a common

of the West Puerto Chiguito-Mahcos Pool? Does it contain the

“'same -- the same pool?

qpreserve correlatlve rlghts and prevent waste?

10

Q Mr. DAvies, based on your work here and |

YOur testimony, is’itfyour opinion that there is a’pefmeébility
36 in Tdthhip 24 North, Range 1 West, and the Niobrara forma-

A ~Yesz sir, there@sﬁre is.
0 ALl right. Is the Mobil Feaeral“no. 1

Well in Section 36, Townshlp 24. North Range 1 WEst produc1ng

from the same underground pool as the wells produc1ng from the

accumulation of crude oil or natural gas, or both, as ‘the rest

¥
5

A, N5, it does not.
o And are.you using the word "pool" to

mean the same common reservoir source of supply?
A that's correct,
o In your opinidn‘will the severance of

ot

the Sectldn 36 -from ‘the West Puerto Cblqulto—Mancps Pool

- B VB e
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o

A Yes, sir, it sure will.
MR. ZEIS: That's all the questions I

have of this witness.

CROSS 'EXAMINATION R

BY MR. STAMETS:

o In response to questions’ concerning the

C % a9 e e W N

producing formation in the well iﬁ“ﬁuéstion here‘tOday and the

s
(]

rest of the Mancos Pool, you indicated it was a different

-
R gl

formation., Is that what you meant or did you mean that it's

.
»-

the same formation but it's not COhhectea?

)

a, A'little bit of both. I mean that it's
14 | gifferent. TIt's not connected with it but alsc our well is

 Ngw then, we have only three |

Y BT R SN TR T s Sy
W completed in zones Ay B, an

16 éerfbrations in zone C, and that is'fhé'only‘zﬁne that ﬁhé i
17 | that ‘the dﬁhér'wélls in ‘the field are édmélétéd'iny;and’fﬁat'
18 | zone is aim09t~h—"is:aimbsﬁ ébséht‘in‘duf well.

r.‘ﬁ e  “‘dkay, so‘theré'ié SQmé stratigraéhic
ch&héeléoiﬁg on béfwééh'ﬁﬁe main body of‘éﬁéjpool and the

21 | 1ocation of this well?

A Yes, sir; there iz,
MR, STAMETS: Are there other queStipns :

6f?£his Witﬂééé?J  e

B R B R

T SRR s 8 AR e R e A S ¢ b i e g IR :
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QUESTIONS BY MR. CHAVEZ;
0 Have you made any comparisons of the
quality of oil or water that's produced from this well and the

other wells in the West Puerto Chiquito-Mancos Field?

MR. ZEIS: If I might, we have an'éaaineeL

who can probably'aﬁswer that qiestion.

V- YT R N S N X O

MR. STAMETS: ‘Okay, fine.

b
(]

Q ﬁhére éid=you'-— thséﬁnaménélature are
you using défiﬁiﬁg Ehé'uiébrara zones here?
rk ) Théf‘é“Mrgféfeef's,'Mr.“Greer's nomen-—
clature. |
MR. C}vi’AVEZ»: That's all I have.
MR, STAMRTS: Any ather Guestions‘of
4Eh{5‘witneSS§  He will be excused. .H0weVer,'if”we'need'£o re-
“call ﬁiﬁ’later, we can.

MR. ZEIS: We call Mr, Jim Ellis at

| this time.

JAMES G. ELLIS
being called as a withess and being'diily sworn upeh “his ‘oath,"

‘testified as follows, to;ﬁita




[
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‘June,

13

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. 2EIS:.

Qv CWill you please state your name fqr ihe
record? |

A James G. Ellis.

(I How are you employed?

A I'm a Vice President and Chief Engineer

with Southern Union Exploration Company of Texas.
Q § V‘Have your credentials as an engineer -
have YOukbééﬁ‘qualified before this Commission?
| A Yée,fi‘Have.

MR, ZEIS: T move that Mr. Ellis be

‘accepted. Co g

MR, STAMETS: He is’considered qualifiedi
Q Mr. Ellis, I direct your attention to

what's beén marked as Exhibit D. Was this exhibit prepared

"by you or at your direction? G
A " Yes, it was,
L (RN ,
o) : What does'thiS‘exhibit show?
x" This exhlblt 1ndlcates the productlon

hlstory of the well, the MObll Fed No.ii;f Also notated S

excuse me ~- also notated on this exhibit ‘are the results of

Lx

three build: -up tests performed from ‘the perlod 1965 to’ recentl"’:f

1981,
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"exﬁigit,indiéate,abéﬁt5preSSure7iﬁ the Mobil Federal No, 1

»surfece Shut?ih‘ﬁressure. The most recent bu11d~up was com-

’fpressure of 430 pounds. This" 1nd1uates to me- natura¢ deplétif:T’ff

of a smalljreservo;r.

14
It also debicts £he cumulative produdtidﬁ
to date of the well in gas and oii'ﬁﬁité and ‘it indicates the &
gravity of the oil.
| Q All right, sir. Does this ekhibit'also -
indicate a pointviﬁ time in which the gas injection was ini—
tiated in Canada Ojitos Unit?
A, | Yes, there s a notation as of’ August theA
lOth 1968 gas 1n3ectlon was 1n1t1ated in the Canada 031tos
Unit, |

0 Okay. What does this indicate -- tbis

Wwell?
A Well the highest pressure nio'ted,,,fré“iﬁj
a bUIld—up standpoxnt was ‘1 Gﬁ”baaid s i “Jaﬁué+y»of'i§65;? This

was -= this is a matter of‘recerd”fhét is filed with the
Commission by the previous operator.
After we“obtéinéd;pQSSession’Of £he well

<4

a build-up was run in Jine of 1979, which indicated 676 pounds’

pleted ‘June the 25th of 1981 deplctlng a surface shut~1n

P

Q0 ‘Okay. What doés it indicate about the

relationship of the pressure in the West Puerto CHi§uito§Maﬁccﬁ

[

S
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'run'intigﬁé,

‘hooked up to EL Paso in August of '79,

::'2 3 Bﬁ

15
Pool and the pressure in this well?
A I see no indication that this well is

connected to that pool.

MR. 2EIS: I have no further questions.,

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. STAMETS:

0 » r‘ﬁr. Ellis, ﬁe;e'these two most fécént
pressureétof 676 and 430 stabilized pressures? |
A ‘Yes, they were. ~As’&oﬁ;i1 note, the one
‘that build—uprwaS‘pérfafméa after our hé%iﬁgr‘
swab tested and flow tested the well to the pit’ ‘for an extended

length of tlme, and this was prlor to a gas hookup. It was

ahd'tﬁisfﬁés a 10*day
buiid;upfénd‘we recorded'these*preSSuresfoh the;24—ﬁour chaft'
and chznged them each day. |
The moet recent build-up, which shows
only a 2- -day bulld up is eomewoét miéleédihg in that*fhe well'
produces on an 1nterm1tter and it's on four hours and Off six

hours on the cycle ba51s. “So. 1t’s already 1n a seml—shut 1n,' -

ksem1~stablllzed p031t10n and/or shut—ln poswflon because we re

51ng the natural reserv01r energy to 11ft the oil.
At such-.timeias it déﬁléﬁes further

we'li'havefto_consider the economics Of putting avﬁﬁﬁ§1£g

AR S R e e B s D T

17

b N TG e 2




“@ 7 anit oncits S E o
3 The chart was mailed to us from FarmihgtéL

4 lasthaéurday; and we received it in the Dallas office Monday

5 | morning, and the chart depicts a build-up of approximately

6 | five péhnds in 24 hours.

71 o And so -~ SO this to mé’is near sfabi-

8 | lization. .

9 | 0 ‘What -- db'y5u~know'w55£'the’pregéﬁré’is;

10 | in the Canada Ojitos Unit at this time?

. -1 A. I reviewed Mr. Greer's exhibits that he

12 | farnished, I believe, in 1980, ‘and on the K-13 Well he fur-
EEE i B B | N nféﬁéafé;éhart, andli;never>hf‘Iwnevé;”{gqéghized theipréSshré,‘ V_;
14 surface“pressure, as recorded below 1137 pounds, I believe.

1

s e L Ll sdaean b
seen the pressure

JI ;

é | 15‘ And of course, as I noted nere we 've never-
16 abbve'lﬁboiﬁoﬁnds.
17 : & f If you'll note in the perlod ‘of 1968,

18 :around July or August ‘the last monthly productlon was recorde

hLT 9 from the’wéil'by the ‘Prévious operator. Okay, also it‘s9noted?

20 :fhat'injeétion:bégénvin:Aﬁgust to ‘the C&nédﬁ'diitdS*ﬂnit

j '?}‘”Okay, from 1968 to 1979 a period of eleven years, “this well .
o ? éi‘ Vwas dormant from the staﬁdpomnt of belng produced, and so 1 .
? 23 would'SurmISe'that were there_communication,kgas‘would have‘
- % tfévéiéd éoAfhis¥Wé11b6ré aﬁd‘a}beSsufeLﬁdﬁiﬁ”ﬁéve;be§n3n6te§f'
- 25 -| more éiosély éssoéiateé with what you would see invfhé Cénadav:
>




L | L | 17
2 1'0jilos Unit, which would beo:-comething above 1100 pounds, but
3 | instead, aftei flow testing the well, the 10-day build-up only
4 | indicated 676 pounds, which is something more than half of |
5 | what you would expect, and we in essence are seeing rapid
6 depleEiBn of this -- 6f this well. ¥ :
7| _MR.’STAMEfS: Any 6ther'qﬁéstions of %
8 this witness? He may be excused. |
9 A 1In regard to his '?qt’zé'stidn,: I have not
10 cdﬁpared £he_gravity,oflthe oil with -~ as I mentioned, our ' ?
1 g'rax’r'irt’y' i‘s“f46“aé‘greesf and it's ;éwe'ét 0il. | B f
12 B I havéﬁ;t”ddﬁe°any reséaréh to see wﬁﬁﬁA
;1?3 fﬁe §féVity Of*ﬁﬁé’oil;iS'in,thé?édhadaijiﬁbs,ﬂnit.H,»H o 1 ;
14 5 . MR. ZEIS: wWe'd call Mr. 1§§y Sharfock, |
5 g ; ,
16 ROY G. SHARROCK
17 :béipg'éalléa as a wiﬁness énd’Beipg duly sworn upon his oath,
18 téétifiéd“as félloWs; to-wit: M
] . |
20 L . DIRECT EXAMINATION |
1 BY MR. ZEIS:
2| iQ“ - UWoﬁib y6§ §ié$s; sféfe‘ybﬁf'ﬁéme f6f" é
23 the reco#d? é
| o ‘A fMy.néﬁe"iS'Rby G. Sﬁérfock. 'i'm,ayﬁiée‘ ?
25 | president and Chief Geéi;gi_st for Southern Union ‘Eicélaratioh‘i_“
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Company in Dallés,'TExés;

R o ”‘“-ﬁllwfight.w_Mr; Sha:rock,;are fou faﬁiiiar’

with the ownership of the Southern Union Explbrat;;h’éohﬁéhjisr

Federal 0il and Gas Lease Number NM28699?
A Yes, sir.

Thig Federal iease’was acquired and iSSu%d

to Southern Union Supply'éompanyron 11 -~ November the lst,

W UOm Nt a W w

1976. It's”pfesentIY‘OWﬁéd by Southern Union Company of Texas

[
[

due to a name change.

u‘
b

It comprises the south Half of the north |

b
N

half and the south half of Section 36, Township 24 North,

)
B

‘ Range 1 WEst, Rio Arriba Céﬁnty, New México.
4| g Allright, sir. I hand you what's been.
15 | marked as Exhibit E. Is that a true and correct copy of a-

-

16 | letter you received from Mr. Al Greer of Benson-Montin-Greer

17 | prilling Corporation?

18 A  Yes, it is.

A

9 o This ‘letter indicates that Benson-Montin|
20 | Greer has no objection to the deletion of Section 36 from the |

21 | west Puerto Chiquito-Manc¢os 0il Pool.

2| . Just for the record, Mr. Sharrock, what f-

23 'What‘skthe purpose of Southern Uriion Exﬁibféﬁion‘CBmpany~§ff o

24 | Texas' application today?

I 25| ‘ A | &he"purpose*éf‘ﬁhis dpplication is to

R b i s iy R W S e 0 s




“éOmpanyﬂinfDallas; Texas.;
0 All right. Mr. sharrock, are you famili a%‘, e |
with the ovnership of the southern Union Exploration Company's

Federal 0il and Gas Lease Number NM28699?

A Yes, sir. =

LY

This Federal 1ease‘was acquired ana~igsu%d

to'soutﬁern'Unioﬁﬂsuppiy'ébmpany on ll - November the 1st,

1976. It's‘presenﬁly‘ownéa”bylsouthern Union Company of Texas
- due to a name change. :

1t compriées the'soufh‘héionf the north

half and the south haiffofySectiéh 36, Township 24“Nog£h,
"Réﬁée’k WEstf-Rio.Arriba Coﬁnty, New Mexico. : . :
[¢) _ all rights sir. i‘ﬁénafjoﬁ‘whaf‘S‘been
mArkéa as ﬁihibit E. 1s that a true and correct copyfof a |
16 letter you receivedffroh‘ﬁr.'Al Greer of Bensonvnontln—Greer
’17‘ ‘prilling Corporatlon.

18 R ¥ yes, it is.

19 ’eQ"'~*: hlS 1etter ‘indicates that Bensonenontln—z

20 LGreer has no objectlon to the deletlon of Sectlon 36 from the'

2 ;West'Puerto ChquLtO“MdnCOS 0il Pool.

4

Just “for the record,"Mr."Sherrock; Whatf-é {

n
32§“ what's the purpose of Southern Union Exploratlon Company of
24 | Texas' aﬁblicatlon today°"

2 ,

A .. The purpose of this aébiicaiion°is to
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delete the Section 36 from' the Puérto:ChiqdffoéMaﬂdos'Oil
ol e -

MR. ZEIS: That's allkthe questions I
have. |

MR. STAMETS: Let's gO“cff'thebrecérd

a minute, Sally.

O % 9 e s W ow

(There followed ‘a dis~

cussion off the record.)

[ SOy
- &

s

-t
[ 4

»

MR. ‘STAMETS: Okay, do back on the record

=y

)
" 4

MR. ZEIS: 'Those are all the witnesses

\1‘; 1 haQe;g£»£his time. '

s | I would move that all the exhibits be
16_ admitted in evidence. | | \ “_

ST . MR, STAMETS: oOkay, the exhibits will be
”i’*“admitted; ‘ | | 1

I presume if the Division delétes this

‘acreage from the West Puerto Chiquito-Mancos Pool’ that you

! ' 21-| would propose that we create a new Qil“pOOI’fdrﬁﬁﬁiS"Wéli?
"~ MR. ZEIS: Whichever way the Commission | |
'decidés to rule on it is fine, yes.

MR. STAMETS: You have no particular

AR R RS

% R BB

recommendation, just whatever the standard acreage required

4
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gum up unless Mark3Wou1d'1ike to say something here.

{n this case?

would be for this well.

' MR, STAMETS: Okay. The &iégeésfﬁé§ be
excused whenever you're through-. |
| MR, ZEIS: I'm through.
MR. STAMETS: okay. .

Mr. ZEIS: I don't believe we need to

~

§

MR. ADAMS : ‘1 don't need to say aQY£ﬁingt;

MR. STAMETS: . IS there anything‘furiher

1f not, the case will»be'taken‘ﬁﬁaer

advisement.

(Heariné cohéiudéa;)
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3 ) :
R I, SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R., DO HEREPY CERTIFY that -
5 the foregoing Transcript of Hearing before the 0il Conserva-i .
6 tion Division was rgported by me; that the said transcript |
'; 7 is a full, true, ’;and corréct record of the hearing, prepared
3 by me to the best of my ability.
5
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3
MR. SAMETS: The hearing will come to

order.

Céll next Case 7288, application of

Southern Union Exploration Company of Texas”fofAcontraction of

the West Puerto Chiquito-Mancos 0il Pool, Ric Arriba County,

New Mexico.
Call for appearancés.}

MR. ZEIS: My name is Paul Zeis. I am

general attorney, Southern Union Exnloration Company of Texas,

‘ and this Mark Adams, the Rodey firm in Albuquerque.

I'1l be presenting the;case ander.,

‘Adams will be summing up.

(Witnesses sworn.}

MR. ZEIS: Before we start I have just

a very brief’ opening statement. Thls is’an application by

 Southern Union Exploratlon Company of Texas to delete the

Section 36, Township 24 North Range '3 west. Rio Arriba

kaQunty, New Mexxco, from the West Puerto Chiquito-Mancos

“oil Pool, as defined by ‘Commission ordes R¥§$€5; ‘and

Re3994. L
| VOurfeVideﬁoé'wiilfshow éﬁat“ihe:e's a

permeability discontinuity between Section 36 and the rest

e
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‘Chiquito—uancos ?ool.
Cﬁiquito—Mancos Pool, has'no’objections to the removal of :
fSQetion:BG.from the pool.

|'spction 36 wi117prex_nt waste and protect correlative rights.

‘peing called as a wiitness and being'aﬁiy,sﬁornfupon Q}s-oath,

cestified as follows, to-wit:

| sy mr. zEIS:

| 4
of the wWest Puerto chiquito Mancos Pool: that,there are two
dry holes betweenkSection 36 and the rest of the Puerto Chiquit
Mancos Pool; and that there is a great stratigraphic struotural
4i fference between section 2 26 and the rest of the pPuerto
Chiquito—nancos Pool, 2 all of which.indicates that the Niobrara
foxmation underlying gection 36 is not in the same reservoir

pool or common source of supply as the rest of the Puerto
Finally we'll show that Beﬁééh*ﬂbntin—

Greer Drillinq Corporation, the ogerator ot the West puerto
We w111 ‘also show that the severance of
The girst wltness is Mr. Mike pavies.

MIKE DAVIES

p¥eicT EXAMINATION

Q . my. Davies, will you‘statevyogr’fhil

name for the record, please?

V

v e i P e B S S

S A ke
v ’ i 5&%’%{{?
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1 5
' 2 A Michael I.. D‘airi’és.
-3 143 . And how are you employed? -
4 A I'm employed as a staff geologist with —
5 | southern Union Exploration Company of Texas.
6 o And have your qualifications as a’geologi#t
T | been accoptod‘before this Coﬁmission before?
8 a  Yes. sir, they sure have.
_’ | ' Mg; ZEIS: I move that Mr. Davies be
10 acoepted as aﬁ‘exoert.’ |
n| |  MR. STAMETS: lHe is considered qualified.|
’12_ BT ST Mr. DAvies, I oirect your attention to
13 | yhat's been marked as Exhibit A. Was this*poepéfed'by you‘or“ﬁ .
14 at your direction? | | i
’15, ; A | Yes, sir.: S : " ? ’
16 ; ‘Q wOuld you tell us what this shows? | kf
17 A ' All rlght. This is a structure map on %
1‘; top of the A zone of the Nlobrara formation _n the southern é
1’;‘ part of the West Puerto ChiquitooMancos Field, and it shows = g
29o the contour Iines,fand I might‘poinE out that those cohtour ;
21 Liiﬁeé‘are?IOOJfOOt“confour”iines from~760 to’IbGO“feet and |
2 1000 foot contouxs £rom iooo to 6000 faet. ;
: 23o - I - And it also-‘« the scale of ‘the map is - é
4 1l inch equal to 8000 feet. It shows the fileld boundary, or : ﬁ'»;i
25| the southern portion of the field boundary for the West Puerto 5

Y
LN i
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holes, or four dry holes that are in the same area.

B, and C of the Niobrara formation, and it shows perforations

I Y N T ST

Mancos Pool and the Mobil Fed No. 1 Weli?

i‘jthat there are two dary’ holes located between the Mobil Fed

‘»Pool.l

g
Chiquitc-Mancos Fiald by the dotted line, angkit shows six

wells that are presehtly prodﬁcing from the Niobrara in thé”‘
West Puerto Chiquito~Mancos Field. There wells are in Township

25 Noxrth, 1 West; 24 North, 1 West; and it also shows two dry
It has a type log that shows the zone A,

wﬁore the Niobra:a was completed in the type well.
| And it'élso shows therlocation of the
Southern Union Exnloration of Texas Well Mobil Fed No. 1. WHioﬁ
is in Section 36, Township 24 North 1 wWest.
Q What does this exﬁibit indicate about

the relatlonshlp of the wells in the West Puerto Chlquitoﬂ

A ' ‘wéll. it shows that'the,Mobil Fed Wellol
is from 22 to 25d0 feet structurally hiéhofithahléheoothefl
ﬁells‘in'the area. It shows4€hht‘the MoBii Fed is 10cated on
a steeply westward dxpplng llmb of the monocline that forms |

the southeastern edge of the San Juan Basin and it also shows

; 'n <

and the other producing wells in the West Puerto Lnlqu o-Ma hég S

' N Those two dry holes are the Magnolia

- Gehmitts @ No. 1 and.the Reading Duff No. 1?
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'Section 34 of 24 North, 1 West.

v N A W o w

‘east quarter of Section 34, and it shows thé Mobil Fed No. 1

‘Well, which is operated by Southern Union, in the southeast -

seGtion from the surface to the top of the Chinle formation

between the Schmitts Xo. l‘énd”fhehMobil:FedTNo.‘l"Well.

9

"B .. . That is correct. Reading Duff is loshtedl

in Section 24 of 24, 1, and the Magnolia Schmitts No.- 1l-is in

1} Okéy. We move now to Exhibit B. Mr.

bébies, was this exhibit prepared by you or at your difectibﬁ?

A Yes, it was.
0 What does it show?
A | It shows -- it Shows two logs.  One log

is from the -- one of the dry holes that I mentioned befdre,

the Scmitts No. 1, drilled by Magnolia, &nd it's in the south-

qﬁafter of Section 36.

i ‘The vertidal scale is 1 ifich is equal to
ZﬁO’féét'anQ'thé,hOrizonﬁél scale is l‘iﬁéh‘is egqual to 500
'feét. | |

It shows ~- it ﬁhéstthe'sedimenEéry 

I might mention that this is 4n east to -
I mean a west to east cross section.
0 “Okay. What does’this exhibit indicate

about the relationship of the Mobil Fed No. 1 Well and the

Magnolia Schmitts No. 1 Well? "
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B That ig orrect. Reading Duff isg locatedi’

- in Section 24 of 24, 1, and the Magnolia Schmitts No. 17is in

Section 34 of 24 North, 1 West.
o s 'dkay. We ‘move now to Exhibit B. Mz,

Davies, wae‘this”exhibit~prepared by you or at‘your»direction?

A Yes, it was.
a . What does it show?
A It shows -~ it shcws'two logs; ‘Jne log

is from the ~- one of the dry holes that I mentioned before

~the Sjumjis No. 1, drilled by Magnolla and it's in the southo'

east quarter of Section 34, and it shows the Mob11 Fed No. 1

Well, which is operated by Southern Union, in the southeast

'quarter,of Section‘36.

'Thekvertioal scale'isri'inch is eqﬁal to
200 feet and the horizontal scale is 1 inch is equal to 500
feet.

it“ghows - it Shoﬁs‘tﬁe sedimehtar§
section from the surface to the top of the Chinle formation
between the sdﬁﬁtts No. 1 and the Mobil Fed No. 1 Well.

I mlqht mention that this is ‘an east to =~}

, I mean a west to east cross section.

qQ _ 'Okay. What does this exhibit 1ndicate

‘about the relationship of the Mobil Fed No. 1 Well and the

Magnolia Schritts No. 1 Well?'
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_the San Juan Basin, and shows that the Schmitts No. 1 was

‘beidw the well.

by YOu‘br at‘ybu: direction? :
| A " -Yes, sir, it su:e;wﬁs.
a N Williyou'look'at/what!sﬁbeen’matkéd

Exhibit C, is that cogrectéwl | SR

A . That's correct.

3 - ~What5d$es*this»sh&%?~¥ﬁha£~d**sfﬁxhiﬁit:i”
[ Show?’: “

B krl | All right, this sﬁéﬁg"ﬁhé'sedfnehfaryu'

g
A Okay, it»sh0ws the MObil Fed No. 1 to be

producing from zones A, B, and C of the Niobrara formation.
It shows the»Mobi;:Fed to be 2200'fé;t higher structurally'tﬁah
the Schmitts No. 1 Well, ahd it shows the Mobil Fed to be

located on the monocline that forms the southeastern edge of

tested in the Niobrara formation and subsequently plugged and

abandoned, and that DST is highlighted on the completion card

"0 . Highlighted in yellow, is that corgect?
- A  ‘That's correct.
[ . We'll put our Exhibit C on top of Exhibit]

B here.,

Was this -- was this exhibit prepared

section from the surface to the top of Eﬁe'Enﬁrﬁda“formatidn L

in the four wells indicated, and if you;re:er to -~ back to’
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‘your Exhibit Number One, those wells are on the righthand side

‘shows the other wells ﬁhat are producing in the West Puerto

Chiqulto—Mancos Field to be completed 1n the C zone only.
' and subsequently §1ﬁgged; d this DST is also highliqhted on
“is pinching out and poorlY'defined in the»nobil Fed No. 1
”Weil; ) * S ' ; |

‘cate about ‘the relationshlp of trese wells and the Mobil Fed

is 2500 feet higher structurally on’ the southeast end ‘of the

.3

or the southeast -- or the south, I mean, the Southern Explor-
ation Mobil Fed No. 1, the Reading and Bates Duff No. 1, the

Benson-Montin-Greer "A" 14, and the Benson-Montin-Greer "A"

22,
_It shows the Mobil Fed Well to be com-

pletéd in zones A, B, and C of the Niobrara formation and it

Tt shows that the Duff No. 1, which is =4

the Duff No. 1 Well, Whidhfhas been'testeé in the Niobrara
4 : ; ,

éhe mvletlon card in yellow below thexwell.

It also showq that zone C of the Nicbrar*

Q OLay, what else does this. Exhibit 1ndi—‘

eral No. 1 Well?v

f a7 fr shows that the*ﬁbbii%Féd*Nb;”1:Wéll7

A
e

monocline and to the other - to the’ producing wells in the

field, and it shows that the zone C of the Niobrara is

pinching ‘out and poorly defined.

-3
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~pool.

10

o é,, M DAvies,jBésed;on‘your,Work here and
your testimony, is it your opinion that there is a permeabilityb

discontinuity between the Niobrara formation underlying Section]

36 in Township 24 North, Range 1 West, and the Niobrara forma-
tion as found ic'the West Puerto Chiquito-Mancos Pool?

A Yes, sir, there sure is. |

Q ‘ All right. 'Is‘the Mobil Federalrno. 1

Well in Section 36, Township 24 North, Range 1 WEst producing

’from the same underground paol as the wells‘produciﬁg from the

"Niobrara formation'in~the West Puergo“chiquitoénancos Pool?

A "No, it's not producing from the same

Q ‘ Does the Nxcbrara format;on underlyinq

nSection 36, Township 24 North Range 1 WEst contain a common

accumqlatlon of’crﬁde,oil or natural,gas;“or‘both, as the rest'

of the West Puerto Chiquito-Mancos Pool? Does it contain the

game -- the same pool?

‘A B it does not.,

Q And are you using the word "pool“ to

‘mean the same common reserVo*r source of supply?

A ~ That! s correct

Q“i, ‘ In your oplnlon will the severance of

‘the Section 36 from tha West Puerto Chlquito Mancos Pool v

preserve correlativu rights and" prevent waste?

TR E

5 R a0 AT L s e
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A Yesy sir, it sure will.

11

MR. zsxs- That‘s all the questions I

have of this witness.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. STAMETS:

0. In response to questions concerning the

producing formation in the well in qu uestion here today and the

rest of the Mancos Pool you indlcated it was a- different

gormation. IS that what you meant or did you mean‘that it's

the same formation put it's not connected?

A A 1ittle bit of ‘both. I mean

that it's

different. It's not connected with' 4+ but also our well'ié

completed in zones Ay b, and €. Now then,_we have only three :

perforations in zone C, and‘thét‘isfthe”only zone that the R

that the other wells in the fielad are completea in, and that
zone is almost -~ is almost absent in our well.
Qo ‘Okay, 80 there is some’ atra*iéraphic~'

change going on'bétween'ﬁﬁe main body‘of the pool and the

1ocation of this’ well?

‘k . Yes, sit, fhere is.

MR. STAMETS: Are there other

of this wigness?

questions?:f,‘;




clature,

‘this witness? He will be excused, How&ﬁe:,“if‘we’néed“tdfre-‘_

: ~call H&ﬁ'later, we can.

QUESTIONS BY MR.VCHAVEZ;'

Q- Have you made any'compari§ons of the

quality of 0il or water that'g produced from thig well and the

“MR ZEIS:"If I might;'we haveian'éngiﬁeek
who can prObably aﬁéwe;‘that'guestion._

MR. STAMETS. Okay, fine. - -

Q : Whefeldid you -- w&bse“nomenélatuferaré

you'uéing‘defining the Niobrara zones here?

& “That's My, Greér's;fgr}‘Greér's‘hémen~

MR. CHAVEZ: That's 811 T have,

MR. STAMETS 'AnY?thgr"qhésfions‘of_

MR, ZETS: wn call Mr. Jim Bllis at
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13
DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR, ZEIS:

0 Will you please state your name for the
record?

A | ‘James G. Ellis. “;

0 - How are you employed?

A "I'm a Vice ?réSidéhﬁvénd Chief°En§ineer -

with Southern Union Exploration'Cbmpaﬁ§?6f'Téxas.

0 Have your credentials as an engineer -~

b

have you been qualified before this Commission?

A Yes, I have.:
MR. ZEIS: I move ‘that Mr, Ellis be

acceptéd;

MR. STAMETS: Hefiswconsideréd'qualiiied.‘

e Mr. Ellis, I direct your 4tteation to
what's been marked as Exhibit D. ﬁéstthis‘exhibit'brepated |
by you or at your direction? s |

A’ &es,>itkWas.

0 » What does'fﬁiS'exﬁibit’éhOW?f'

A , This exﬁfﬁit'indfgﬁtes‘éﬁe‘pféaﬁééiéhif*iw*v~

histbry*bf the well, the Mobil Fed No. i;i AISO‘nOtatedv~-

excuse me -- also notated on this exhibit are the results of

three build-up tests performed from the?peridd 1965"to'receh£i

.

Juna, 1981,

<

’
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1 o | 14
B : 2:. V - It also depicts the cumulative production
5 '3 | to date of the well in gas and oil unité'and“it‘inéicateglfhew_‘
4 | gravity of the oil. |
S | > Q All right; sir. Does this exhibitvaISO
6 | indicate a p&int in timg'in which the gas injection waS‘ini~
7 | tiatea in Canada 0Ojitos Unit?
8 | | A Yes, there's a notation as of August fhe4
9 | 10th, 1968; gas injection was initiated in the Canada Ojitos |
10 |vnie. | |
11 ‘ ’QP Okay. What does this indicate -- this
12 | exhibit indicate about pressure in the MoSii'Fédéral’No. 1
- 13 | Well? | S |
14f | ‘ A Well, the highest pressure noted from
18 1 a puiid-up fsta’ndpo.i;'zt'was 1000 1pi>‘uhas"1ri*qandary of 1965. This
16 | was -~ this is almatter of record thag is fiié& wiéﬁ’éﬁé
v 17*1Commission’by the pre&ious bperétcr. | |
’18 s . After we obtainedfpcssesSiog of the well
19 |a build-up was run in June of 1979, which indilated 676 pounds
20 | gurface shﬁtéiﬁjpressure.' The most recent bﬁild~up was c¢ﬁ—”
5217'p1etéd’June the 25th of 1981; dépiétinq>aisu;;ace ghuﬁ—in
. z%fvﬁrassnre of 430ipouﬁd§. ThiS'ina;éates fo*me naEuralkdéﬁletiod
4 B |of a sﬁail reservoir. - _ S ey 'ff‘Ai“fff‘ii f
ef - 2 okay. What does it indicate about the | o
F«J, 25 relationship'ofvthe pressure in tﬁ;’West Puertb’ChiquigorMéncdﬁ S
S -
W

R g
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Pool and the pressure in‘thif well?

:‘préssures of 676 and 430 stébili;ed presgprGS?
yun in 1979, that build—uo was performed after our having

| 1ength of time, and this was prior*to a ‘gas hookup-.

-?hooked up e £l PaSO;in August of 79, and this was 2 1o—aay

‘"‘hours on the cycle ! basis. So it's alre

A _ I see no jndication that this well~is

connected o that pool.

MR. geIs: I have no furthex questions.

CROSS'EXAMiNATiON

By MR. STAMETS:

o Mx . Ellis, were these»two'most‘receht
A yes, they were. AS~§ou‘11 note, the one

ab tested and flow rested the well tO the pit for an extendé;

It was

‘puild-up and”we‘recorded these préssures on- tne °A~hour chart

and changed them each day«

The most recent build—up, which ghows

konly a 2~dayibuild~up is somewhat misleading "in that the well

roduces on an intermitter and it's on four hours?and off éiX‘;

ady in a semi- shut-iny»i-

'semi-stabzlized positlon and/or ghut-in position because we're

using the natural ¥ reservoir energy to lift the oil.

At S uch time as it depletes further

we'll have to consiader the economics of ?utting a pumpin:

Pi




‘travéled €0 this we
ssociated W

closely a

IR 25 more
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‘0jitos Unit, which would be something above 1100 pounds, but

instead, after flow testing the well, the 10~day build-up onl§
indicated 676 pounda, which is somethihg more thah half of
what you would expect, and we in essence are seeing rapid ‘
depletion of this -- of this well,

MR. STAMETS: AnYzothef&qﬁéStiéﬁS*of»
this witness? He may ke excused. V- - u

A In regard to his question, I'have not

compared the gravity of ﬁhe oil With -~ as I mentioned, our
gravity is 46 degrees and it's sweet oil. )

I havén*t,done any research to see what
the gravity of thé“oil is ithhe”Canada”ojitos Uﬁit.

MR. ZEIS: We'd call Mr. Roy Sharrock.

ROY G. SHARROCK

~'beéing called as a withéss and being duly sworn upon his 6ath,

testified as follows, to-wit: -

o

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. ZEIS:

‘0  . Would you please sﬁ&te fbur:name for
éhe record? = ‘ ' g : ;
B My name is Roy-G. sharrock. Ifﬁ a Vice

‘President and Chief>Gaologist for Southern Union Expiordtion
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Company inﬂﬁﬁiias;‘Tegész
o All right., Mr. Sharrock, arekyou famiiiar
with the ownership of the Southern Union Exploration Company's.|

pederal 0i1 and-GAs Lease Number NM28699?7

A Yes, sir.

This Federal lease was acquired andissu%d

to Southern Union Supply Company on 11 -~ November the lst, .
1976. It's p:éséhtlY‘OWnéd by SOuthern'UhiOn Company of Texas
éﬁe’td a‘name change. ’ :

” It compriséé'the south half of the north

hKalf and the south half of Section 36, Tbﬁnship 24 North,

Range 1 WEst, ‘Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

Q. . all right, sir. x hand ‘you what's been
ﬁarked‘as Exhiﬁié‘E@ Is tnau*a‘ rue and: correct copy of a

letter you received fpom Mr. Al Greer of Benson~Montin—Greer

Drilling Corporation? -

‘A Yes, it is.A

Q “;;.V This 1etter 1ndicates that Benson~ﬁontin"‘

| Greer has no objection to the deletion of Section 36 from the |
1 Wegt;Pugrto 9hiqu1to~Mancos Qil_Pool. ‘ b
} R ’”J3ﬁ§£”far'ﬁhéig d Mz, Shartock ‘what ?

“what's the purposa of Southern Union Exploration Company of

Texas' application today?
A - The purpose of this application is to

L]
e
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delete the Section 36

Pool.

~ MR. 2EIS: That's all the questions I

have.

a minute, Sally.

I have at this time. - - |
I wOuId{mOVe”that all the exhibits be
admitted in evidence.

adnmitted.

' acreage from the west

decides to rule on it

recommandation, just whatever the standard acreaqe requited

cnssion off the record.)

would propose ﬁh&t‘wﬁ*éréata‘avnew oil nool for this well?

19

from the Puerto Chiquito~Mancos [o} 1 R

MR. STAMETS: Let's go off the record

(There followed a din-

MR. STAMETS: Okay, go back on,thégrecorﬁ.’ :

MR. ZEIS: Those are all the withesses

MR. éTAggTS: Qkay,‘the exhibits will be

I”prééume‘if the DiﬁiSionldéietés this

Puerto Chiquito«Mancoe Pool that you

MR, ZEIS: Whichever way tne cOmmission

is fine, yes.h

. STAMETS: You have no particula: :

T I R b
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20
would be for this well.

MR. STAMETS: Okay. The witness may be

‘excused whenever you're through.

MR. ZEIS: I'm thrcugh.
MR. S‘I‘AMETS Ok&Y.
7MR. ZEIS: I don'ﬁ'believe~we need to

sum up unless Mark would like to say so@éthing~here.

MR, ADAMS: I don‘t'need to say ihYthiég: -

' MR. STAMETS-.. Is there anything further
in this mase? :
If not, the case will be taken under

advisement.

’(Heafing“cohéiuded.)

R A L VT s Rt T
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CERTIFICATE

.

I, SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R., DO HERERY CERTIFY that

the foregoing Transcript of,Hearihg before the 0il Conserva-

T RN e e 5,

tion Division was reported by me; that the said transcript

is a full, t:ﬁé, and correct record of the hearing, prepared

by me to the best of my ability.

“1of§f e ém._\\g
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Rt i'Box 1938 -
Santa Fe; New Mexico 87501

Plonc (305) 4557009

o R St 111 R

SALLY W. BOYD, C.SR.
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BENSON-MONTIN-GREER DRILLING CORP.
| 32) PETROLEUM CENTER BUILDIND
nnmnmtm. NEW MEXICO 87401
PHUNE 32%.8874

June 25, 1981

Southern: Union Exploratlon Company of Texas
Suite 400

Texas Federal’ Bmldmg

1217 ‘Main Street ;

‘Dallas, Texas 75202
AAttention. ‘Mr. Roy G. Sharrock

Vice-President

Re: DELE’I‘ION OF SECTION 36,

s‘aa TO HIP 24N, RANGE 1W

: *‘\ FROM WEST ‘PUERTO cnzourro
' MANCOS OIL POOL

3

Gentlamen: ,

“you today, th1s letter wﬂl conﬁrm that

As : LiEtiaw |
‘Corp. has no- objectlon ‘to the deletion

Benson- Montm—-Greer D

el . AnskiAnad gection frdm ‘the West Ptxerto Chiquibo Mancos o:l

Qs = \oﬂruv.u—u -SR03

Sool. |
‘Yours very truly, :
BENSON-—MONTIN-GREER DRILLING CORP.

U?fFORE EXAMJNFR ; BSra g
CONSE.\VAT,ON MErS

\EXHIBIT N

ARG:ney

0 b o ST T o s B £ s e a e S e e e et e o s e s e R A
. i RS R SRR R N

AR MDA G SRS
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B:NSQN-’M&NT:N-GREER DRILLING CORP.
] 3" ‘f.o&‘u“ CENTER "BWMILDINDG
) 'Alu'NﬂTUN- Nm Ntﬂ'eu .740'
PHONE: 33"--"4

June 25, 1981

Southern Union Exploration Company of Texas
Suite 400

Texas Federal Buﬂdmg

1217 Main Street

Dallas, Texas 75202

: Attentiom Mr. Roy G. Sharrock
Vice-President ~

OF SECTION 16,

TOWN: N, RANGE 1W -
FROM WEST PUERTO CHIQUITO
MANCOS OIL POOL

Re: DELETIO

Gentlemen:

s discussed with you today. this letter wxll confi.tm that
T e * MSfhtin-Greer Drilling Corp. has no “to the deletion ; -
' of the capdoned ‘section from the West -Puerto . Chiquito Mancos oil . ¢

pool.

Yours very truly,
BENSON—MONTIN-GREER DRILLING CORP.

| BEFORETXA
[ OIL-CONSERVA

R EXHIBIT NO.
CASE NO._/2.8¢
| Submitted by 2 D,
aGuy Hearing Date_J vy 2,046/

e

i

o e . L F R AR i s bt st A e . A S Sttt R T s




Dockét§ N&s;i?2~81 andizjfél'érb*tdﬁ(ﬁiiagiy sot for,July 15 apg 29, ‘1981, Applications for he&iing musg
be”f{!éd at lﬂadt‘ZZ“HE&s in advapce Of hearing date, . )

DOCKET: _Exavingg HEARING - THURSDAY - jyry 2, 1981
9 AM, < op conssnv}\jr‘io,i:‘,,biVI'sxon CONFERENCE ROOy,

STATE LaNp OFFIcE BUILDING, SANTA FE, gy MEX1Co

* OF Danjel g, Nutter, Alternate Exominey,

CASE 7283 Applﬁéation”éf'narvcyiE,’Yates’Company:for amendmeny of Divfsion Oéder,No.'R?§§8?,”Léd Cdunty; Neu
Mexico, ;Applicant, in the above-styled Cause, Sceks the amendmentgoi,Division Order No, R-6382 to
Provide thae said orday authorizing the Hchnald~Unit Agreemene shall haye an . effective date of

June 1, 198),

The [ollowing cases will bah

‘CASE 7284 Application of Energy Reéér?egﬁcfbup;flnc, for ap uno}thodgx:gés ﬁéli*idcétidn, Rbosevelt‘COunty;
New,chico;L_Applicént,in’thé‘above=stylgd Cause, scekg approvai for“the'undrthodox Cisco location
of its Hil1es Well 'No. 'y located g4g feet fron the South ang West lines of Sectisg 12, Téwﬁship'G;

1. b

Sbuth} Rahge‘JJkEasty the-$/2 of said Section 12 to be dedicatoeqd t0 the' yeo .
CASE 7285 Apb;jqatiqn of J.'¢. Williamson fqrftwojnon—sfahdan gas pfogétion hnits?énd two Unorthodox loca~
‘ : "ftibﬁs;'Lequouhty, New Mexico. ‘AﬁﬁLiCEdt{?in'the“aboVerStylédethuse,‘seeksggpprdﬁal”for.EWO non-
Standarq 3205abrglwafcampigas Proration unirg in Seetion o, Township ;g»sbu;h, Range'341Eas¢,»the
firse Somprising _the N4 s NE/4, and N/2 SW/4, ang the second ‘compﬁtijs\fir'.g the E/2 NE/4 ‘579 S/,

and ‘Sg/q, Applicant further séeﬁséapprovalnyr two’uddrthodoxilocatioﬁs,“theffifstler 2 welj
drilled 159 feetffrOm’thé’Nofth life and 1830 feout from the West 1ine of said Section 10; and the

second’ fop a well ¢g be drilleq 1980 feet from'the South ang East lines ‘o the section. ;
CASE 7286, Apnlipatib“' f Sup 1 ’ DT : : hqle“commxngl1ng, Rio’ Arriba County,~Ngw‘Mexico. :
P 1,710 the aboye. ] 1l ‘for the downhole commingling of BaSin-Dakota £
its Jicarily, p Well 'No, located in ¢he Sw/4
CASE 7287 appiicacy, ok Benson-Mone g ;
i App 1cation ‘s Penson-Mo
Nevgﬁe*icq.ﬁ’Apgli¢éh i ‘

thérwest Pyer QUi y Ve b ndard .

at i 2nd’the w/y of Seé?ién 20 hip 26 North,'Rapge",
diilied the on." Also to be cdhsidéréd'will be the CoSt af £
¢ théVallocaEion of ‘the cogy thefbof,as well ag agtual'obeiating ¢
visibn,‘aésignétion of applicant ag Operator of the weiy; and a charge i

ingsaiq well,

‘:Towhship 24 No}th,’Range 1 ,‘theiéfﬁBm.'

s 1981,

CASE 1251; (Continueq 'jfr"b‘rzit?luhe' 3

i nlof S6u
New Meﬁico;;:A It; in the 4
o ,

the Wege Pueito ¢ os ;
» ‘Hest " to be deg ) ;
g £0 be considere e cost ;
cost théieof;as'wéilféf'””' alig d 5
‘as operator ¢f : :
CASE 7289; App Lcation of Exxon ‘€5 Tation for s , et di3posal ‘]ll,'%haVeé’Cpqﬁtxs'New”méiiéo.
v Applic@n:,;iﬁpthé :bove~§£yt'7jq,uéé;~seeksféutﬁbrity*to dippose of prpdubéd'éalt watér,incg the
. Quééﬁ‘idrm;tion at a depth of 2638 feet to 3774 feet 'in jpe Strange Federal Well No, 3 in' Onip g
" of Section 25, Township 7 Sodth,'Range’31 Easg, Tomahawk-SanrAndees Pool, - - :

ASE 7290, . of Yates'p " y ng, Chaveg ‘éw'HeiiCO. ,
ab tyled cayg lingay mineral iy ¢s'in ¢ forma- :
g thé"NE/&ﬂpE Se6fion ). South; Rangg'26‘Eqég;7tq'be‘dedicafé a'wely - i
) drille at*a”stgndaid‘iocbtibh e 0’ b“be:coﬁSidéréd'villibefthé cost of drilling ;
dfcoﬁpléflhg $aid 1] ang the allotation gf the COSt ‘theéregt as well a8 actial Operating Costs H
and éﬁargés for‘supérvision,‘designatiqn of aﬁplicant‘as'Opeiator of the weil, and a'charge for risk i
involved i, drilling said wely, o : : g
g
-
3
w2 i
¥

i s
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CASE 1091: Appllcallon “of aReo il nﬂi Cas Covp1ny fnr cnmnulsorv‘poolllg, ‘Lea County, New Voqxcn
Appllrnnt, in the above-u Lylvd cause,, secks an order jooling all mineral lntcrosts in the Q|1ur1un
and Fusseluan formations uaderlving tho N/2 ol Section O, Towuahlp 25 South, Range 37 East, Custoer
Field, to be dedicated to a weils to be drlllud at a st.ndnld IOthtun thercon. Al€e Lo bo con-
sidéred will be the cost of ‘drilling dnd completing said well and the allocation of ‘thi ¢ost thereol
as well as actual operating costs and ‘charyges for aupchL‘Lon, do»lpnul)on of applicant as opevator
of the well, and a charyc for risk involved in drllllnb said well.

CASE 7292: Appltuatlon ‘of “ARCO’ 011 and Gas Company for Lompulsory POOllnh, Lea: County. New Mexico.
~Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks.-an arder pooling all mineral interdsts in the Devonidin
thrua hllenbnrg\r (ornatxons underlying the /2 °of Sectxcn 6, 1owneh1p 25 Soutl, Range 37 East,
ST Custer Field, to be dedicated taa well to be drilled at a standard’ 10L1tlﬂn thereon. Also ta be
considered will be the cost of drlllxng and completing said well and ‘the allocation” of the cost
thereof as well”as actual opotnlxnr costs and charpes for supervnsxon, Tdesignation of dpplluant
as operator of ‘the well, and a charge for ‘risk involved in drilling said well,

CASE 7293: Appl)catlon of ARCO Oil and Cas ‘Company: for ‘an amendment  fo Ordor"No,,876649,'Lea County., New Mdxico:
Applicant, in the above-styled ‘cause, sceks an dmendment to Divisiop Order No. R-6659 which :
authorized compulsory pooling. in Section 33, Township 29 South, Range 36 East, Langlie'Field, to !
oxtond to Fobruarv l, 1982, the commencement of drllllng requiréd”ih‘snid order,

CASE 7294: Applxcat\on ‘of ARCO. 011 and Gas Company [or ‘salt water dxsposal Lea County, New Wex:co.
) ’ Appllcant, in the above=styled cause; ‘secks" adthority’ to dispose of pthUCCd salt water into the
Seven RlVCTF’QULen formation at a depth 0f. 2996 feet to'3186. féet . 1n its R, S. Crosby Noll No. A-2
located in Unit L of Section 28, Townshlp 25 South, Range 37 East; Langile Mattix Pool.

CASE 77 8: (C6ntiﬁued frod June'3 1981 Examiner Hcarxng)

App11cat10n of ‘Inexco. 011 Company for pool cr, tion, special pool rules, and an oil diétbvery‘éllow—
adble, Fddy County, New Mexlco.i Appl ant, in‘the above—scyled cause; nexs the ¢rea ion of ‘a ‘hew ;
Wolfeamp'cil pool for its Federal 10 State Com. Well No. 1'located in Unit L of Section 10, Town- i
ship 21 South, Range 26 East, and the promulgation of speclnl ‘rules therefor, including: provisions
for 160-acre spdcing. Applicant further sceks the assxgnmenc of approxxmatelv 42,290 barrels of
dlSCOVC[y allowable to the aforesaid well . -

P

" CASL 7280: '(Cbntinued from Jone 17, 1981 Examiner Hearing)

g - o e

duce gas from_the Mésaverde formatxon and commlnglcd Gallup ‘and Dakota productlon through soparate
strxngs of tublng.

fo

CASE 7295: ’Appl)catlon of Culf 011 Corporat1on for rescxss1on of Di vxsxon Ordpr No.,R 2429—C Cddy ¢ unty,

- New Mexico, Applxcant, in the above-styled cause, seeks ‘the rescission of NDivision Order No.
R-2429-C.which authorized 320-acre. spacxng units iuithe White City- Pennsylvanlan Gas Pool, ~Appli=~
cant. seeks the reinstatement of 640-acre ‘spacing units in ‘said pool with prov1sxon for 320-acre
infill dr1111ng and approprlate fxndxngs relative thereto,;

CASE 7296: ‘Applxcatxnn of J. Gregory Hcrrton and Robcrt L. Bayiess for: amendment of pool rules, contractxon
R of the Otero-Callup Pool, “and extensxon '5f ‘the Devx!s Fork-callup Assocxated Pool'~Rxo Arrzba
County, New Mexico, App11cant,‘1n the above ] ¢ H seeks the’ amendment of ‘the DeV1ls Fork-
Callup Assocxated Pool Rules to prov & EST - 16 -acre spacing: rather\thah 8o acres, Applxcant

P
and. 3; '$/2 and NE/4 of Section 4; 5/2 of Section'5; S/Z of Sectlon 1 o
“Ial Tounshxp 25 iNorth;. Range 6 West:. SE/4 of Section 33; 5/2 of Section 34;. and all of Sevrlﬂ"

CASE 7297: (This case will be dismissed')

‘Applxcatxon ‘of ' Amoco,, Production Company for an NCPA determlnatzon. Eddyf‘ Aﬁiﬁekiéo,\ : 7
- Applicant, in the above-styled causey, seeks a new onshoré reservéxr determination in the- Morrow
formation for its Alley Unit Well No. 1-in" Unxt E of Sectxon 1 ‘Township 19 South,’ Range '25° East.
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| CASE 7298:

CASE 7299:.

CASE-7300:

i

'vCASE 73013

«;and de31gnat d ‘ag ! the East Lusk-Morrow Cas' Pool.;,The discovery. well is“Grace: Per

> ,v> ) , Ecctxon 177 E/Z , ' e S
(d) CREATE a: new pool xn Lea’ County.rNev Hexxco, clansxfled as a gas PO £rat

' Corporatxon 'Talco Uﬁ1:°We11 No. 1 located in Unit H of Sectxon 115 Townsth 26 South, Range 35,

Y iED!SIGNATE.the Lulk-Seven Riverl ‘Pool’in Lea County. New Mexxco, to the Nc.th Lusk-Se-en

: co, classzfxed ag-an’ oil pool for HLSSlssxpplan- %

productxoﬂ ‘and’ desxg ated ‘as the’ Peterson—wxssxssxppxan Péol.  ‘The discovery-welliis. Enserch o §

' ExploraC1on, Inc. F;nley Wcll No. 'l located in Unxt Aof Sectxnn 6, Townchip 5 South Rang; 33'East. :
. NMPM, ' Said pool would comprxse. ‘ . L g
t  moisiiYe 4 sobiny awcr - ;

Section 28: SW/4 {

'Section 29: .S/2 i

Section 32: "W/2 !

- ¥

_cnse vill ‘be dlnmxnled )

Appl;cation of Amoco Productxon Company for an NCPA determxnac:on. Eddy County, New Wexxco. X
‘Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks a new onshore reservoir determination in the Morrow -
formation for its Lancaster Springs Com Well No. 1l in“Unit I '6f Section 1, Township 22 South, -
Range 26 East,

(Tﬂis case will be di:mi;ned.)

,Applicatxon of Amoco Production Compaay for an NGPA determxna:xon,_Eddy County, Néw Nextco

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks a néw onshore: reservoitr determination in the Morcow .
formation for its State IL Com Well No. 1 in 'Unit G of Section 3, Township 19 South, Ranpe 1& -
East.

New Mexico. Applxcant. in:the above-styled cause) seeks the desxgnatxon of the ‘Chacra furnatxon
underlyxng portiofis of Townshxps 21-and 22 North, Ranges 5 6, and 7 West, containing 135018 ’ ;
*acres, more or. less, as a txght formation pursuant: to bectxon 107 of ‘the Natural Gas- Policy Act - i
and 13 CFR Sectxon 271,701-705. . :

creatxng, redestgnatxng, ‘and" extendxng vertxcal and horizontal’limits of certain pools in Chaves, Lo §
Eddy, Lea, and ‘Roosevelt Counties, New Mexico: . . )

(a) CREATE 3 new’ pool \n Lea’ COunty’”New Hexxco, classzfted as’ a’gas pool for Morr

_Hest Tonto Federal Com well No. 1'1ocated in Unit L 'of Section 24; Towmship 19 South iﬂaﬁge 32 E:st;?:
‘NMPM,  Said pool would comprxse' ) .

U

TOWNSHIP '9 SOUTH, RANCE 32 EAST NMPM : : : e H
Section 24: w/z e . ‘

" TOWNSHIP S SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, NP S
Section 5: . NW/4 ' ’ S
Section 6: NE/A . . :

(c) CREATE a new pool in Lea Coun:y, New Hexxcog7"q' ‘qd as 'a gas pool for Wolfcamp prouuctlon
and delisnaced ‘a8 the Saludo Draw-Wolfcamp Gas - Pbol. ~The dxacovery well is: Afioco Production :
Company ‘State. GR Well No. 1 located in Unzt G of Scétion 17, Township 26 ‘oufﬂ ‘Range 53 East,” NMPH.
Said pool would comprxse'

TOWNSHIP 26 soum mcs 33 EAST, rmm

and deuignaced 18 BgVTalco-S:raun Gas- Pool. The discoverv well is Ame ‘Producxng

"":. -wnrn. - Said pool ‘iwlﬁ :omprxsc

TDHRSHIP 26 SOUTH RANGE '35° EAST WMEM
Section 11 E/2

Rivers Pool described api

3“%&SHIP 19 SOUTH RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM e - o
Cacion 3 AlL o
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Exasiner Hearing - ‘l'hunday = July 2, 1981

Docket No. :20-81

{f) Exﬁﬂb‘kﬁe’”vétn’c’hi Yimits of thi Lusk-Yates Pool in Eddy and Lea Counties, New Maxico,:

to include the Seven Rweu formation and redesignate pool as the Lusk Yates-Seven Rivers Pool

- deacribed as:

TWNSHIP 19 SOUTH RANGE 31 EAST, NMPM
Section 24: All

WIP 19 SOUTH, RANCE 32 EAST, MPM
Section 19: W/2 and W/2 NEJ&

. (g} EXTEND the Aagell Rauch Atoka~Morrow cac Pool in Eddy Couucy, New Nexxco, :o mclude therein:

‘I'OHRSHIP 19 SOUTH RANGE -27 - I‘:c\S‘I‘J PN
Sectioq 11:  8/2 -
Section 14: "All

‘ TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANCE 28 EAST, NtPM
R Section-32: §/2

(h) EXTEND the Antelope thge-Atoka Gas Pool m Llea’ County, "New Mexu:o, to mclude therein:

TOWNSKIP "3 SOUTH " RANCE 34 EAST NHP‘1
" Section 2: W/2 and NE/4
Section 11: wlz

(iy EXTEND the Atokn‘Yeso Pool in Eddy Cmmty. ‘New Mexico, r.o mclude therem

TOVNSHIP 18 som, RANGE 26 EAST. NMPM
"Section 26: NW/4 SW/4
“Section 33: '§/2 SE/4

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST, NMPM
Secc:.cn l.. NW/lo NE/4

ij)i RXTEND ‘the Boyd—uor:ow Gis Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

S TOUNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST, MMPM '
B Secr.mn 3& s/2. : o

'rowusan’ 18 soumL mcz 25 EAST, m’m
Section 34: E/2

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTB, RANGE 25 EAS‘I" NHP’H
Section 3:  All N

section 10: N/Z
Section 11: W/2

(k) EXTEND the !u!l' !ye-Sln Andrel Pool in’ Chlves Cm.mty, ‘New Mekico, to xnclude thare:.n.' .

msu:r '8 SOUTH, RANCE 28 EAST, NMPM
Section 12: N/2 SE/& i

,MSRIPBSOUTR RANG!-:Z‘)EAST NHPM
s~cuon7' N/2 sW/&

L

(1) BXTEND the SOuth Culebta lluff-sane Sprxngs Pool in Eddy Cmmty, New &xxco, l:o mclude

thereii: "

rowasnn} 23 SOUTH, RANCE 28 EAST, WMPM
Seceion 27: N/2 NE/4

(m) EXTEND the Dubh.n huch-M:oka Gas Pool in l-‘.ddy Cmmty. New Hexzco, to include :herem.

mmpzzsm RANGEZSEAST NMPM
, Section 33: N2
(n) EXTERD thie East Eagie Creek Atoka-Horrow Gas Pool’ in Eddy County, New Mexice, to includs
therein: - :

mxr 17 S0UTH RANGE 26 EAST mn
s«.tIon 30:  NW/2 ’

o

A SON L N e st s ey i e s
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Examisck, Hearing ~ Thursday - July 2, 1981 Docket No. 20-81

- (o) EXTEND the Southwest Euﬂlce-SQa Andreo ‘Pool” {n’Lea County;, Nev Hexieo. to include: therein

mmsmp 22: SOUTH. RARG!-. 37 zAsr, NMPM
Sectmn A7oengis B TR HNE R

() tmxn the cem-ﬂorrow Cas Pool in Lea Councy, New Hexsco. to include therein:

TOUNSKIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, wibN
Section 3i: E/2

{q) EXTEND the Gladiblh-ﬂélfcanp Pool in Lea County, New Maxico, to include therein:

msmv 12 SOU‘m RANCE 38 EAST, NMPM
Section 20: HE/G

Section 21' N/2

(r) BX'!'END :he Graybur‘ Jackson ‘Seven Rx.ver:—Queen—Grayburg-San Andres Pool in Eddy ‘County,
New Mexico, to include thirein: . . .

g . TOWNSHIP 17 soxi'i'ﬁ{_ RANGE 31 EAST, NMPM
i s«cxon 1: W/2'3W/4

(s) EXTEND the North Ilh.no:.s Cm-Notrow Gas Pool in Eddy/County, New Mexzco, to xnclude
therein: . ’

; : TOHNSHIP 18 scurul,RAnca 28 EAST, KMPM -
i ’ ‘ S Sectxon 16: E/Z w0

; : "nghe Mact:.x ‘Seven Rwers-Queen-Grayburg Pool in Léa County, ‘New Mexxco,
to include therein:: ; .

TONSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANCE 37 EAST, NePM ‘ .

Sectibn 31: SW/4 ‘ . ; L N

o () EXTEND the North Lovmg-uorrow tGas Pool m Eddy County, New %xxco, :o mclude therem

 TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM
Secnon 7:  S§/2 ' :

: (v) EXTEND ‘the West' Nadme-Blmebty Pool in Lea: County, New Mexico, ‘to mclude therein:

TMSHIP 20 SOYITH RANCE 38 EAST, NMPM . .
Section 5: E/2 . o .
Scctmn 8: NE/4 ‘ ' N B Ot )

(u) am'm ‘the East Red Lake Qucen-cravburg Poolin’ dey County, New Hex‘xco, to include- therem.
WGB Zﬁ‘EAST.' NMPM

' TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH
Section 25: W/2 NE/G and NW/4 SE/4 -

m(ﬂ mm the Rxchun “Eriob Arokl-uortov Gu ‘Povin Eddy County; New He:uco, to :.nclude .
therein: ) : )

-TOWNSHIP 18 soum, RANGE 25 EAST NMPM ,
" Section 9: . N/2° v e

o

(52) 'EXTEND the West 3m¢r5nn Andres Pool in Lu County, ‘New Hexxco, to include" cherem.

‘!WNSHIP 9 sou-m RANCE 37 EAST Nmr
Section 16' §/2

( :) EXTEND the Scharb-ﬂolfcump Pool in Le; Cwnty. New Hex:.co, to mclude therein:

' - TOMNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 35 EAST, NMPM
¥ 3 D : " Section 5: E/2
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Examipevr llearing - Thutsday - July 2, 1981 Do-~kes ilo. 20-81

(sa) EX‘rLﬁD ‘the 'romhawi ~San ‘Andres-Pool in ltoc-evelt County,: New Mexico, to include therein:

| TCUNSHIP 7 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, My SRR
S Section 197 - WW/4 : S

(bk) E®IEND the Wantz=Abo Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TCUNSIIIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, KiPM
Section'l1: SW/4
Section 14: NW/4 ;

AR R ARt Tt R ARl R AR Rt AR A ANt Ao e Rede s Jed AR e e R AR s A i e e dede & Frdedeedrdedeteded k*m*mw*m-:&*ﬂ*-nﬁ Sededededededeteses

Docket No. 21-81

nocxz'r CO!‘HISSION HEARING - UEDNESDAY - JULY 81 1981 . : o

OIL CONSERVATION c SION - 9 AM, = ROOK 205
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEU MEX1CO

‘e

Applx.canon of ;‘uerch Expl.oi'ation, Inc. for: salt'w’a:er dupdsal Roosevell: County, New Mextco.
Apphcant in ‘the above—styled ‘cause, seeks authority to dispose’ of produced salt water into ) S

the Moatoya’ Eomanon in ‘the interval from” 7902 . feet to 7930 feet in its Rader Well No. 2 in ‘
- Unit Eof Sectxon 32, 'rownshxp 5 South, Range 33 East. . H i

: 'pphc on o Enserch Exploratxon, 'Inc. thzs cute wxll Le heatd De Novo putsuanr to the
ptovu:.o-ls of Rule 1220. } . ]

CASE 7275: "(Continued ‘from ‘June 17, 1981, Examner Reanng) i : - B

thereof as well as actual operatmg cous and chargeu for supétvxﬁuon. designatzon of appl:.can:
as operator of :he well, and a chatge for risk involved in dnllmg ‘said vell,

- GASE 7270: " (Continued from June 17, 1981; ,Ex'ammer'vﬂu'rmg) 3

< "Iof the " cost theroof a8 well @s actual openl:mg costs and c\nrges i
'atzon of apphcant as open:or of' ‘the wall, and a charge for Tisk in- !

oo
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BEFORE THE oIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO g cowsmvmno.v DIVISION
NTA FE

IN THE MATTER OF THE‘ APPLICATIONA-;
OF SOUTHERN

COMPANY OF TEXAS" )
SECTION 36, TOWNSHIP 24 NORTH,
RANGE 1 WEST, RIO ARRIBA COUNTY,
'NEW MEXICO, FROM THE WEST PUERTO
CHIQUITO-MANCOS OIL POOL. :

APPLICATION

COMES "NOW SOUTHERN UNION EXPLORATION COMPANY OF TEXAS, by its

o attorneys, ‘and ‘in’ support hereof, respectfully States: .

, 1. By Order No. R92565-B (Nomenclature) dated November 28,
1966, the 011 Conservation Comm1551on of the State of New Mexlco
(the "Comm1351on") created an 011 pool desxgnated as the West Puerto
‘,Chlqulto—Mancos'Oll Pool,;w1th vertlcal 11m1ts comprlslng the
‘ Niobrarafmember offtﬁe:MancoSVShale andgépecifiedfhorizontal limits,
Nhioh did not;include SectionH36,“TOWnShip'24 Notth,'Range lAwest,
N.M.P. M.,»Rlo Arrlba County, New Mex1co ("Sectlon 36 ) o
: 2. By Order No. R-3994 (Nomenclature) dated July 15, 1970, the
: Comm1551on extended the horlzontal llmlts of the West Puerto
-Chlqulto-Mancos '0il Pool to 1nclude Sectzon 36.

,3.; Appllc“nt is: tho owner and operato* of the Mobil Fedaral
Well No.‘l w1th a prodtclng 1nterval in the Gallup formation of
3845-4123, at a p01nt 1, 980 'feet from the south line and 1, 980 feet
Tfrom the east 11ne of Sectlon 36 (the "Well® ).

4. The interval from which ‘the Well is producing in Section 36




is not part of ﬁhe same geologic'pool, reservoir, or common source
of supply as the West Puerto ChiqoitOAMancos 0il Pool designated !
by Commission Orders No. R-2565-B and R-3994.

5. The grantlng of the rellef sought ‘herein will prevent
waste and will not 1mpa1r correlatlve rlghts.

THEREFORE, Appllcant prays: :

A. That~this‘appiiéa£ioh be set for hearing“befofe'an examiner
and m;t ‘notice of said hearing be givén as required by law.

iB. That’uponehearing thé'Division enter itS‘order deleting
Sectlon 35, Township 24 Nor*h, Range 1 West, Rio Arrlba County,
New Mex1co, from the West Puerfo Chlqulto-Mancos 011 ‘Pool.

‘C.  For suoh‘oiher réliéf'as~may'be just in thejpremisos;

’ o e

SOUTHERN UNION EXPLORATION COMPANY OF TEXAS

MARK K. ADAMS

gRODEY DICKASON SLOAN, AKIN & ROBB, P.A.
~P.O. Box 1888

Albuquerque, New Mexlco 87103

Attorneys for: Appl;cant

'S
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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

| OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO  “GIL CONSERVATIoN DIVISIOH
SANTA FE

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION
OF SOUTHERN UNION . EXPLORATION
COMPANY OF TEXAS FOR DELETION OF
SECTION 36, TOWNSHIP 24 NORTH,
RANGE 1 WEST, RIO ARRIBA COUNTY,
NEW MEXICO, FROM THE WEST ‘PUERTO
‘CHIQUITO-MANCOS OIL POOL.

\‘Q

CASE NO. /2 5Y

APPLICATION

COMES NOW SOUTHERN UNION EXPLORATION COMPANY OF TEXAS, by its.
attofné?s,‘agd‘in sdpPOrt”hereof,:respectftlly states:
i.bey.order No. Rr2565*B‘(ﬁ6méh¢13f?re) dated November 585
1966, the’bii'CSBSéfQQtiOn CommiSsion of the State of NeW'Mexico
(the "Commission®) created an oil pool designated as the West Puerto
Chlqulto-uancos 611 Pool, with vertical. limits comprlslng the
. Niobrara member of the Mancos shale and specified horlzontal 11m1ts,
‘which dld‘not include Sectlon 36f Township 24‘North,ﬁRange 1 West,

N. M.P M., Rlo Arrlba County, ‘New Mexlco ("Section 36").

2. By Order No. R-3994 (Nomenclature) dated July 15.11970 the
Commiission extended the ‘horizontal limits of the West Puerto
'ChiQulto-Mancos oil Pool to 1nc1ude Section 36.

’3, Appllcant is the owner and operator of the Mobil Pederal

——

Well No. 1 with a produc1ng 1nterval in the Gallup formatlon of
3845-4123, at a p01nt 1, 980 ‘feet from the south line and l 980 feet
from the east 1line of Sectlon 36 ‘(the "Well“).

4, The interval from which the Well is producing in Section 36

LRl
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Vis hot bait.of'the 5ame geeleéic&poel,‘fezeerir, efwdemﬁen source
of supply as the West Puerto Chiquito-Mancos Oil Pool designated
by Commission Orders No. R—ZSGS*B”and R-3994,
5. The granting of the relief sought herein will prevent
waste'ahd'ﬁill net”impair»Cerelativevrighte.
THEREPORE, Appllcant ‘prays: |
-~ A, That this appllcatlon be set for hearlng before an examlner
and that notice of said‘hearing”be given as rééuired“by law.
B. That upon hearlng the DlVlSlOn enter 1ts order deleting
Sectlon 36, TOWnShlp 24 North, Range 1 West, Rio ‘Arriba County,
New Mex1¢o,‘fromrthe West Puerto chrquxteauancos 011 Pool.

C. For such other reélief as may be just in the premises.

'SOUTHERN UNION EXPLORATION COMPANY OF TEXAS

RODEY, DICKASON, SLOAN, AKIN & ROBB, P. A.'

P.O. Box 1888
Albuquerque, New Mex1co 87103

Attorneys for Appllcant
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BEFORE THE OIL CONSDRVATION DIVISIONbH.CONbu("uh;:L‘ —
'OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO SANTA Fg
: CASE NO. DIRE j
‘NEW MEXICO. FROM THE HEST PUERTO H
CHIQUITO-MANCOS O1L POOL. H
APPLICATION
COMES NOW soufﬁﬁkn“Uﬁtdﬁ7EXPioRATiou’C6MPANY OF TEXAS, by its -
attorneys, and in support hereof,'respectfﬁlly states:
1. By Order No. R-2565-B (Nomenclature) dated November 28, i

15%6,‘tﬁerbi1 Conservation Commission of the State of Néw Mexico
(the,"Commission*) Greated an oil pool designated as the West Puerto
Chiquitoenéhcbs7Oi1 Pool, with vertical limits COmprisihg“the f
Niobrara member of the Mancos shale and sﬁeeified horizontal'limits; ‘
which did nét include Seétion!3s,'T¢wﬂShip'24 North, Range 1 West,
N.M.P.M.,  Rio Arriba County, New ne;iCO ("Section 36").
2. By Order No. R-3994 (Nomenclature) dated July 15, 1970, the
Coﬁ%issioﬁ'extended;the'hsfizdhtal 1imits*sf,the'West>Phertb
cﬁi&ﬁiéb—uahcés56ii*§6¢i’£b include Section 36.

3. Applicant is the’ owner and operator of the Mobll Pederal
Well No. 1 with a produczng 1nterva1 1n the Gallup formatlon of
3845-4123, ‘at’ a 901nt l 980 feet from ‘the south ‘line and 1 980 feet
| from the east line of Section 36 (the "Well“) '

4, The 1nterval from which the Well" is produc1ng in Sectlon 36




is not part of the same geologic pool, reservoir, or common source

of supply as the West Puerto Chiquito-Mancos 0il Pool designated

by Commiésidn Orders No. R42565-B and R-3994.
5. The granting of ‘the relief sought herein will prevent
waste and will not imééi;‘éorrelatiVe‘rights. : | 3
fHEREFORE,‘Apbfiééﬁt”prays:‘
A. That EhiS‘apricétidh*be set for hearing before an examiner
and tﬁat‘ﬁétiCe of séid Hé%ring be'giVén,a; ;équired by law.

B. That upon hearihg the Division enter its order deleting

Section 36, Township 24 North, Range 1 West, Rio Arriba County, i
New Mexico, from the West Puerto Chiguito-Mancos 0il Poél.
C. For such other relief as may be just in the premises.
e

RODEY, DICKASON, SLOAN, AKIN & ROBB, P.A.
P.O. Box 1888 _ :
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87103
Attorneys for Applicant




___STATE OF NEW unx:co
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT

-

OIL CGNSERVATION DIVISION

1IN THE'MATTER‘OF‘Tng HEARING _
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPGSE OF

fCONSIDERING.
case no. 0288

‘order No. KA > /%

_ RBIRE il a1 10 i 1
Apphcacioa of Southern Umon Explonuon Conpmy ‘of Texaa fot contx‘icnou of the West Puerto ’ ; ;
Chxqu;co-ﬂancoc 0il Pool, _Rio Arriba County, Nev He:uco. i

,‘ P
. h‘g ;
i ’ff"‘ % ' ;_"_{ E %
ORDER OF THE DIVISION e |
' BY THE DIVISION: | y .
'I'his cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on ,Q—q / 2 i
119 [ at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Exam:.ner /}7 25 .
~NOW,‘on‘this day of : ,.19 , the
‘Division Director, having considered the testimony, the record,
: {
_’Inmendatlons of the Examlner, and be:.ng fully adv:.sed {
1n thh prenuses, 3 i
'ﬁ f'FINDS. b
! (1) 'l‘hat due publlc not:Lce hav:.ng been given as requlred :
by law, the Div:.s:.on has. jur:.sd:.ct:.on of this cause and the -
i: : i
;‘ subject matter thereof . f
i n
ji e
lf !
‘ () Vf 7‘ \7/ P 5,“\72,4« ZA, >y
g Q(F/ m‘éb‘“ 6\—\4/0%0«1 f )7 XS ’
R seekis the contraction of the West Puerto Chi ~Hanicos Ol Pool by the dele it
; : E TM!D 2% Narth. R«mse 1 ;eec: the::f:ou. ;quxto ncos O3 °° y the de etxon °£ Section ”' .
\hil'i . X L T e e .
i! i IR S
2 i A 4K v . A T R e S g e




A

o e,

'the Reglna-GaIIUp<011 Pool

_‘2’.‘i‘
(3) That the applicant is the owher and operator of the
Mobil Federal Well No. 1 locatéd in Unit J of said Secticn 36.

(4) That said well is a reentry; was completed in the
Gallup formation throlUgh perforations from 3845 feet to

4123 feet on June 15, 1979-Tand is curréntly de51gnated as a

West Puerto Ch1qu1to Mancos 0il Pooi well.

(5) That the evidence presentéd at the hearing demonstrated
that said M8bil Fedéral Well No. 1 is cémpletsd in a separate
common source Gf supply fram the West Pusirto Chiguito-Mancos 0il
Posl. | |

”(B)”‘ThéthepprValhof:the epﬁliégﬁt‘s feQUesthor’deletién

of said Sectidn 36 from the West Puerto Chiquito-0il Pool will

not result in waste nor Violéte correlative rights.

H(?) That the appllcatlon should be approved and a new pool

‘for Gallup 61l productlon shou]d be created and de31gnated ‘as

con31st1ng of the NW/Q‘%@Y

Sectlon 36, Townshlp 24 North, Range 1 West, NMPM Rio Arr;ba

County, ‘New Mexxco.‘

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED

52

t(l) That the West Pusrto’ Chlqu1to Mancos 0il- Pool, as"

prev1ously deflned and descrlbed ist hereby contracted by the

;deletion therefrnn of Sectlon 36 Townshlp'24 North“ Range 1

Nest, NMPM RlO Arrlba County, New Mexlco.

(2) That a “new oil pool fer Gallup Bil productlon is

herébyVcreated‘hnd*aesignﬁtedvRegina-Gallupﬁ011 Pool consisting

of the NW/4 SE/4" of Sald Sectlén 36.

(3)' That the effectlve date oF thls order and the pool ji

,,,,,

’1931.

fctlcn of thls cduse is retalned for the.
" orders as the Division may deem necessary.

; (4) That JU
entry of such fur

.DONE at Santa Fe, New Mex1co,'on the"day and year’ herelnabove;'

‘designated.

)
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